ST S T T B

W

©

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: July 22, 2024

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: July 8 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2024
(3 Weeks)



Julv 8. 2024

Page 1 of 8

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, July 8, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.

Gavin O’Brien led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 9

NO. OF REGULARS 7

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 9/0
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 8/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 9/0

John Mikoley Trustee 9/0
William C. Schroeder Trustee 7/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney
Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer
Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Fire Chief

175" Anniversary Committee Chairperson

Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Town of Lancaster Police Department

Eric Feldmann

Gavin O’Brien

Matthew Fischione
Captain Jonathan Ziders

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to accept the minutes of the June 24,
2024, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 181 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

[ ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS ]

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the

period from 6/25/2024 to 7/8/2024.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 66 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of $§ 649,265.25
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 6,950.73
TRUST FUND in the amountof § -
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ 8,800.00
EQUIPMENT RESERVE --—-——————- —in the amount of § --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --a-eemm- in the amountof §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of §

For the period from

6/11/2024 To  6/24/2024



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY July 8. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 8

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 91782 through # 91828
Sewer Fund checks # 12117 through # 12118
Capital Fund check # 1944

Adopted Resolution: 182 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster
from June 17, 2024 — June 30, 2024,

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 183 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, providing notice that a
Temporary Special Use Permit for outdoor service of food and drink for Symposium Wine Bar, 19
West Main Street, Suite 400, was approved by the Commission following a public hearing at its
June 20, 2024 meeting.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 184 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from NYS Department of Transportation providing notice that the Village of
Lancaster’s application for the Safe Routes for All — Central Avenue Improvements Project has been
awarded funding in the amount of $3,392,800 under the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP).

Motion by Maver Ruda and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 185 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer authorizing Mayor Ruda and
DPW Superintendent Cisco to sign and approve the Memorandum of Understanding for the “Lancaster
Village Beautification Vision” with the Lancaster Village Merchant Association and the Beautification

Committee.

Adopted Resolution: 186 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY July 8. 2024
OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 8

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to open an account with Flushing
Bank for the deposit of funds for the Length of Service Awards Program (LOSAP) that will be
administered by Hometown Firefighters & EMS Services, and further to authorize Mayor Ruda and
Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier as the authorized signers for this bank account.

Adopted Resolution: 187 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and Schroeder

Abstained: Mayor Ruda

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer authorizing Mayor Ruda to
sign and approve an Engagement Letter with Drescher & Malecki LLP to provide services for the audit of
the financial statements for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2024, including the compilation and filing of
the Annual Financial Report to the New York State Comptroller as required on an annual basis.

Adopted Resolution: 188 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and
execute a Subaward Grant Agreement with American Forests for the Inflation Reduction Act Urban &
Community Forestry Initiative to implement the Village of Lancaster Tree Equity and Education Initiative
project with the Scope of Work as outlined in Exhibit 1 and grant funding in the amount of $255,584 with
a project budget as provided in Exhibit 2 along with all other terms as presented in the Agreement.

Adopted Resolution: 189 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

[ AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

-None-

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15 PM (#1) SPECIAL USE PERMIT — SKOOB’S VILLAGE GRILLE |

Mayor Ruda opened the 1st public hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read the following notice that was published in
the Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct two (2) public hearings
in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY on Monday, July

8, 2024, beginning at 7:15 P.M.

The first public hearing beginning at 7:15 P.M. is to consider the application of Skoob’s Village Grille, 50
Central Avenue, for a permanent special use permit to conduct outdoor service of food and drink pursuant to
Lancaster Village Code §§350-95 and 350-64.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Mayor Ruda commented that the outdoor patio at Skoob’s has been a great addition to the Village providing
an outdoor dining space for residents.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY July 8. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 8

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to close the public hearing at
7:16 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 190 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Mavor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the permanent special use permit for
Skoob’s Village Grille.

Adopted Resolution: 191 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15 PM (#2) PROPOSED LOCAL LAW — AVOIDABLE ALARMS ]

Mayor Ruda opened the 2™ public hearing at 7:16 p.m. and read the following notice that was published in
the Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct two (2) public hearings
in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY on Monday, July

8, 2024, beginning at 7:15 P.M.

The second public hearing will immediately follow the first and is to consider a local law which would add
Article Il “Avoidable Alarms” to Chapter 156, “FIRE PREVENTION” of the Village Code. If adopted, the
local law would impose upon the owner of a structure or building within the Village monetary sanctions for
mudtiple activations of an alarm system within a 12-month period through mechanical failure or other listed
causes resulting in an unnecessary emergency response by the Village of Lancaster Fire Department.

The full text of the Lancaster Village Code and the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of
Lancaster website https://lancastervillageny.gov or at the office of the Village Clerk during regular office hours
at the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY.

At said hearing, all persons so desiving shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Chief Feldmann explained that this is a law that is in place in other communities that has not been adopted
yet in the Village of Lancaster.

Captain Ziders commented on an existing policy for avoidable alarms in the Town of Lancaster.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to close the public hearing at 7:17 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 192 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to adopt the local law as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 193 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY July 8, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 8

I COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: —|

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustee Schroeder

The RFP for engineering services will be forwarded to the Village Board for review and consideration
before the next meeting.

We are continuing to work on the LOSAP transition over to Hometown.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

He reported on a necessary repair expense for the bucket truck in the amount of $19,173.86. This is a
professional service and emergency repair for safety purposes in compliance with the procurement policy.
We will be pursuing a bid process for a new bucket truck later this year which has a long lead time of

over a year for delivery.
» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski

The next Safety Committee meeting will be held on July 17% with Todd Higley from Wright Risk
Management discussing injury prevention and Amy Stypa reviewing topics from a recent Re-Leaf training
session.

She will follow up with Catco regarding outstanding concerns with the Aurora Street project.

A street lighting issue on Court Street has been brought to her attention, and she will work with DPW to
address this concern.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to advertise for bids for the replacement
of Engine 2 with specifications prepared by the Lancaster Fire Department with the bid period to be effective
from July 12, 2024 to August 12, 2024 with the bid opening at 11:00 a.m. on August 12, 2024.

Adopted Resolution: 194 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

There has been a change in the lead representative for Sheridan HR as we have been notified that
MaryKaren McCoy has moved on to other opportunities. Colleen Paluh will be taking over the account,
and she has already been working with the Village of Lancaster for most of the past year and is very
familiar with our needs.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS - Trustee Malone Schaefer

The 4" of July celebration is wrapped up and she reported that it went well without any major incidents.

She will be meeting with merchants in the near future to discuss events for next year.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY Julv 8, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 8
The annual Garden Walk is taking place from July 19 to July 21.

The Beautification Committee is holding a fundraiser in August.
» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mayor Ruda

Gavin O’Brien provided a report for the 175" Anniversary Committee — See “Department Head Reports”.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

The letter to residents was mailed out last week to provide information on upcoming inspections by the
sewer department. Postcards to the list of properties identified for these inspections are expected to be sent
out next week. A targeted mailing to smaller groups will then go out afterwards to address these properties
in batches.

Watts Engineering is working with DPW on point-of-sale inspections to develop procedures to assist
employees with this process to ensure compliance with code regulations.

» GRANTS — Mayor Ruda

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert — PHASE 1

We met with C&S Engineers last week at the site to look over the plan for staging. We are still waiting
for approval from NYSDEC before we can move forward with bidding out the project.

Firefighter’s Park Renovation

The ribbon cutting is scheduled for this Saturday, July 13 at 9:00 a.m.

There is a request for a punch list from the Lancaster Fire Department to review with CPL. We are
waiting to schedule a meeting with Fire Department representatives.

USDA Forest Service Tree Planting (Federal) Grant

We are moving forward with this grant. A huge thank you to Amy Stypa for her endless work to edit our
scope of work to ensure that we still qualify for this grant based on the updated guidelines.

Municipal Planning Grant — Comprehensive Plan Updates

The survey is live. We are working on getting survey results over the next month.
We had our first meeting with the Steering Committee at the end of June to review the grant timeline.
The next core team meeting will take place later this week.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park

The plan is to move forward to create the RFP for engineering services for this project. She will reach out
to the Department of State for a template that can be used for the RFP.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY July 8. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 8

Consolidated Funding Application

There is a potential grant as part of CFA that may be applied for snowplow blades related to salt reduction
on streets and stormwater management. She needs to follow up with the grant writer (Lori) for a response
related to the timeline and whether it’s feasible to consider this application.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING — Trustee Schroeder

No report.

» CLIMATE SMART — Mayor Ruda

We have received notice that we have enough clean energy action items to apply for the $50,000 grant
through NYSERDA as part of the Clean Energy Communities (CEC) program and we will be moving

forward with this application. We are looking at the potential of applying for battery operated equipment
for the Lancaster Fire Department as part of this grant.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» CLERK — TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

The main tax collection period has ended. Taxes were due without penalty by July 1%. Payments are now
being accepted with applicable late penalties.

Sewer bills are being calculated for the new fiscal year this week. Bills are expected to be mailed out along
with newsletters at the end of next week.

Mary Rozler’s last day in the office is next Friday, July 19

He is still looking for a full-time employee for his office. He did not find a suitable applicant to meet the
requirements of the Account Clerk Typist position. He will now be canvassing for a Clerk Typist position
which has less restrictive qualifications and may provide more qualified candidates.

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

He will look into the issue with street lighting on Court Street.

The bucket truck is being repaired and should be back in service soon.

He noted that there are holes on both sides of Aurora Street that need to be addressed by Catco who is
responsible for that project.

He received a request for sidewalk information throughout the Village and indicated that the type of data
requested is not available on the GIS system.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY — Arthur A. Herdzik

He discussed a proposed local law regarding signage to restrict the usage of parking lots on private property.
Feedback was received from the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) and some revisions were made.
There was additional feedback from HPC, and it was indicated that the proposal would be discussed at their
July 10" meeting. He advised that the Village Board may schedule a public hearing at this time to consider
the revised local law or wait until after the HPC meeting to see if there are further comments.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY Julv 8, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 8

Mayor Ruda commented that the Board should get written approval from HPC regarding the language of
the proposed local law before taking any action and scheduling a public hearing.

» FIRE CHIEF - FEric Feldmann
He reported that there were 33 calls in the month of June and 216 calls for the year to date.
Department members have participated in over 1,800 hours of training for the year to date.

He discussed his appreciation for recent efforts of the department and Village officials including the 4™ of
July parade, Firefighter’s Park, and the Engine 2 replacement process.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jonathan Ziders

He commented regarding the coordination between agencies with large events that take place in the Village,
and he recognized the efforts of volunteers assisting with these events to help make them successful.

» 175" ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE — Gavin O’Brien

He commented that Old Home Week was a success as a community-wide event which reached far more
than just the Village.

The next Speaker Series event will take place on July 17% at the Lancaster Library to discuss the history of
the library. This will be a repeat event due to a significant number of requests from people who missed it

the first time.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

No report.

| MISCELLANEOUS:

-None-

| ADJOURNMENT: B l

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikolev to adjourn the meeting at 7:31 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 195 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT July 8. 2024

Motion by , seconded by _ , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

July 9, 2024 to Julv 22, 2024

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 441,568.47
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 11,553.14
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 446.74
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of § 76,148.63
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --—--—-in the amount of $

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ---—in the amount of §

TOTAL  529,716.98

For the period from June 25, 2024 July 8. 2024
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 76

General Fund Ck......... 91829-91889
Sewer Fund Ck#............ 12119-121125
Trust Fund Ck#euuuuennnn. 1945 '
Capital Fund Ck#........... 2581
Community Development i

Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



Abstract Summary of Funds

Board Meeting Date:

Vouchers Paid by Check
(2023-24 Budget)
2024-2025 Budget

FICA Voucher 7/5/2024
Payroll Voucher 7/5/24

Pre-Paid batch 1
CSEA

Independent Health
GSB

Charter Communications
Pre-Paid batch 2
Carnival Kids
Cheslak, Joe

Delesus, Brian
Delesus, Eric

Ebert, Sean
Highmark BCBSWNY
LHS Marching band
LMS Marching band
Lancaster Town Band
Lillly Belle
McKenna, Brian
Misiejuk, Frank
Renegade Drum Corp
May Credit Card
TASC June

TOTALS

July 22, 2024

General Fund (A)

Sewer Fund (G) Trust Fund (T) Capital Fund (H)

&2 5

& H

Rl R R R - I - R o R e A e IR e e I

285,646.93
26,474.30

5,703.84
73,639.40

4,538.08
2,172.65
3,580.85
539.92
600.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
23,896.37
600.00
600.00
600.00
500.00
300.00
300.00
600.00
4,924.37
5,086.98

$
688.89

582.29
7,611.64

41712 % 446.74
173.69

2,079.51

64.78

76,148.63

441,503.69

11,617.92 § 446.74 $

76,148.63

TOTAL ALL FUNDS| §

529,716.98 |




00°0 :UnoWY PLOA (BIOL 956/ T9E jjunowy 1SLT |BI0L TT ISWRLI BuLT "0°d |BIOL 9 1S43PJO ISRYIUNd |BI0L

207 LD aNg vT/TE/90 $2/16/50 ¥ XVL SIS - 3DI10d ¥ILSYINYT-IDIT0d 3 000-S.b-02TE- ¥ #6°691'€8¢ "YISIQ XYL SITVS ¥LD ON7 T
w & / YILSYONVT 40 NMOL SOOONMOL 7/TE/S0 069T0-11

£89820§ 7181 YZ/TE/S0 $2/15/50 3 110 B INIT0SYD-SIFUL IAVHS 3 000-9T7-0958- ¥ z2°6T WYa90¥d ONINIVYL 33¥L-STI0L T
IVW A9 STI0L S00STI0L ¥2/T€/S0 68910-+2

89850¥TCT8T P2/TE/S0 ¥2/16/50 4 TIAVIL B 3SNIdX3-NOLLYYLSINIWGY SL3TULS 3 000-TLb-0T0S- ¥ #S°ST 6 441 67/S-4/S 1
IVW A9 STI0L S00ST10L $2/T€/50 $89T0-4C

99°97€'T

926€871dS b/TE/50 $2/16/50 ! 110 B 3INIT0SYD-S3UL 3QVHS 3 000-9Ty-09¢8- v £9°80T A A3 QIR SYH 9

9.6¢871dS U/TE/S0 ¥2/18/50 ¥ 110 B INIT0SYD-3OYNIVAG 3 000-9T¢-0v58- ¥ 60°52T A A9 QIHINDIY SYO ¢

9/6£821dS v2/TE/50 ¥2/1£/50 L 110 B 3NIT0SYD-SIFYL 3QVHS 3 000-9T#-0998- v €9'01T Ad A9 QIYINDIY SO ¢

9/6£82TdS vZ/TE/S0 $T/1E/50 4 1I0 B INIT0SYO-ONINVITY 133YLS 3 000-9T-0/18- ¥ 9£'SZ1T Ad A9 QINDIY SYO §

9.6£871dS YT/TE/50 ¥2/1E/50 4 I0 B SY9-SNdvd 3 000-9T9-0TTL- v TZ'€81 Ad A9 QIMINDIY SYO 7

9/6£821dS YZ/TE/S0 $2/TE/50 4 110 B INITOSYD-INIVW SLIILS 3 000-9Ty-QT1S- ¥ 69°€/9 Ad A9 Q3¥INDAY S¥O T
ST3Nd -d¥0D AD¥INI 0JON SOOI0JON +2/T€/50 £89T0-H7

0T ‘ON ddv Y2/1E/90 ¥2/18/50 ¥ Z707-TZ07 ¥3Q¥0 INISNOD 3 - S3ISNAdX3 3 60T-007-2290- H €9°8¥T'9/ £202/TZ/TT SIAS TYNOISSIH0¥d T
0 ONINVITD NIVWYILWM TYNOILWN SSQOILYN vZ/TE/90 9891042

€0 998060¢ YT/1E/50 ¥T/1E/50 L SVD - SIDTAYIS QIUVHS 3 000-0v9-029T- v 80°STT'T Y207 €1/9-¥1/S LNNODDY W1 T
TInd WNOILYN STOOILYN +7/TE/S0 $89T0-Z
3D LOAUT 91e( 91BQ 91BQ Ju3 YY)/IR1S uoL3dLosaq adAL 390y Junoddy abuey) junouy uoL1dLa3s3q wslI
PLOA/D  pAY 3suld adAL 0d 17eJ3U0D JOPURA 3180 Od  # Od
157101 3sdid :9buey pI ydies pady

UL JB3A JOLIJ SUBBN N :ALuO JeaA JoLud A :pa33bpng-uoN apnyour LLY :sJopuap

Aduxa A J3yl0 A 1B1BIS A :pla SZ/16/50 03 1su1d :abuey 1B SU3 1S4l SAION WALI BULT INOYLLM | LBIBQ :1BWJo4

sy N CpIBH A ipAdy 1587 02 15414 :obuey
N IPLOA N :pied N :uad LIV :edAL *0'd
J3GUNN "0°d A8 BuLlsLT 43pJO Aseydund Wd 9¢:T0

T ioN 9beq

IVTTIA HILSYINVT 207 ‘6 ALnc



95664 'T9¢ 0'0 00°0 95°96L'19¢ +Spund [[v jo [e301

£9°8¥T'9/ 0070 00°0 £9°8¥1'9, H-¥

€6'9¥9° 587 0070 0070 £6°979° <87 V-9

[B30L |B0L 1/9 [BI0L BnudA3Y  |el0L pusdxa pun4 uot3dLidsag pung

pund-JesA Aq Spelol

J3qUNN 0°d A9 BuLisLy uspJo aseydung

7 -ON abeq FOVTIIA ¥3LSYINYT

Wd 9§:10
202 '6 ALnC



-

% %

(1}¥H4i nvwv $2/50/L0 42/50/.0 ¥ LINYIINT B 3LTS 831 - ¥IUNSVRUL IDNVNIA 3 000-12p-S2ET- ¥ 00" SHT VdALS D3 ¥3d LTS OL S3Lvadn T
INT 'GOHLINYIAITY SO03AITI $2/50/£0 $8000-52

¥CZ090TO0PLLTHT ¥2/50/10 $2/50/.0 ¥ SIIAYIS TWALIVILINGD-SHIOM JI1and Ld3d 3 000-S€v-0v9T- Vv 06°S¢ MdQ AL DISVEPSYIATIIRY T
SNOLLYDINAWAOD ¥3LYVHD SOO.LAVHD ¥2/50/20 ¥8000-57

$202/02/9 $2/02/90 $2/02/90 ¥ SYIAWIW Jd SIDIAYIS H0¥d-ONINNVIA 3 000-¥€¥-0208- ¥ 00°06 ONIL33W NOISSIWWOD DNINNV1d T
g NVAY “DIHEYD SO0I¥EVD $2/02/90 £9000-57

1824200-ANI ¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/.0 ¥ AYVSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOILVYE3T3) 3 000-/T4-085.- ¥ 00°+48 ¥INNVE 30Vdvd AINC 40 Hip T
17 “SNOILNTOS INI¥d ONOA3S SOONOAIR $7/50/L0 78000-57

T100-66399¢/9 ¥2/90/L0 ¥2/50/.L0 4 3STL¥3AQY § ONILINI¥A - ¥3UNSYIYL FONVNIS 3 000-0¢v-S2ET- ¥ '8 SWYYY 378YATOAY $SE00NS:3Y Hd T
ONT SNOILYDI18Nd dNOYD 338 §00¥D3IT $7/50/L0 T9000-57

6900€T ¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/L0 ¥ TOYINOD 1S3d-QITHISSYTONN-INIVW SL3IULS 3 000-S24-0T1S- ¥ 00'T6 NOILD3dSNI 10YINOD QYIS T
INI T04INOD LS3d ONVIHSY SOOVTHSY $2/50/L0 08000-S7

6600767 v2/€0/L0 $2/50/L0 ¥ SIOIAYIS TYNLOVHLNOD-SYOM JITand 1d3d 3 000-SE4-0¥9T- ¥ SZ'6SY MdQ WODYILNI ¥IVAIY 1D DAS T
WYYV LSYIHWY SOOWYYTY ¥2/€0/20 6/000-52

86E671TS ¥2/§0/10 $2/50/20 4 IONYNIINIVW B ¥IVA3¥ XON¥L-SIYL 3QWHS 3 000-25%-0958- v 8028/ L ML 13X0Ng NOTLDFASNI TVANNY T
ONT ‘SITYLSNONT J3LW SO003LTV $2/£0/20 82000-57

$202/02/9 ¥2/02/90 $2/02/90 Y SYITWIW Dd SIDIAYIS H0¥d-ININNVId 3 000-+£¥-0208- ¥ 0006 ONILIIW NOISSIWHOD ONINNVId T
NIV SIWVE SO0I3TWV ¥2/02/90 £L000-57

$202/02/9 ¥2/02/90 #2/02/90 ¥ SUINAN dd SIDIAYAS F0Yd-ONINNVId 3 000-v€¥-0208- v 00°06 ONILIIW NOISSIWWOD ONINNVId T
AVZORYQY AY0D SO0DWYAY 2/07/90 9/000-57

£50%80599 ¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/10 ¥ IDIAYIS TI0YAVd - ¥IUNSYIUL IINYNI4 3 00E-SEV-S26T- ¥ SE'STI'T SL¥0d3Y LNIWADVNYI/NILLYRIWIL T
"ONL dav SOONIdQY $2/80/20 §/000-57
9JL0AUT 31eq 81eQ 91BQ JU3I HYD/1e1S uoL3dLosaq adAL 3oy Junoddy sbuey) Junowy Uot1dL4Isaq WAL
PLOANY  pAY  3sdLd adAL 0d 1dBJIU0) JOPUBA 918G Od 4 Od

3Se7 03 3suL4 :abuey pI ydieg pady

BULT JEDA JOLId SUBIN N :A[UO JedA JoLdd A :pa13bpng-uoN apnjour LLV :SJopud
A dWRXI A IRYI0 A 1RIRIS A ipig SZ/TE/S0 01 3said :abuey a1eq U3 351 SOJON WRII 3ULT INOYILM [1e13Q :1eWI04
N MdY N GpIBH A pAdY 1587 01 18414 :9buey
N IploA N :pted N :uadp LLY :3dAL "0°d
J3QUNN "0°d Ag ButIsLY JepJo aseydung Wd €T:£0
T :oN afieq

IOVINIA ¥ALSYONY] 202 ‘6 ALnc



8-8.£6¥909

b202/52/9

721206
$21206
21206
7{T1206

9r2L0S¢
96T805¢

B8TETSE

T000v-¥2

62800828
62800828
62800828

56010878

¥82008.1
782008.1
¥82008.1

¥2/50/L0 v2/50/10

b2/52/90 ¥2/51/90

PT/€0/L0 ¥2/€0/10
b2/€0/L0 ¥2/£0/10
P2/€0/20 $2/50/10
b2/€0/10 ¥2/£0/20

¥2/0¢/90 ¥2/0¢/90
¥2/0¢/90 ¥2/0£/90

¥2/50/20 $2/50/10

¥T/52/90 $2/52/90

¥2/50/10 ¥2/50/10
¥2/0/L0 $2/50/L0
¥2/50/L0 ¥2/50/10

¥2/20/20 ¥2/20/10

72/10/10 ¥2/10/L0
#2/10/10 ¥2/10/L0
b2/10/20 92/10/10

| 4ILYM-3IVEYD SHYOM DI1and Ld3Q 3

¥ SIDIAYIS TVNLIVHINOD - IIILSAC IOVITIA 3

SISN3dX3 QVIHYIAO JSIW-SNOILYYEI1) 3
S$3I7ddNS TYINOLINYC-SY¥OM JI18Nd 1430 3
AlddNS TVI¥OLINVC - TT¥H 3¥I4 QN3 HLYON 3
$3I7ddNS WIYOLINVC - SIDIA¥IS QIYVHS 3

o o o o

i 101104 FI4-1d30 W14 3
SY3LIW YOLI3L3Q 0D-1430 T4 3

o

4 ONINIVYL B AL34VS-NOILVYLSINIWGY SL3FULS 3

d ONISILY3AQGY B ONIINI¥ - 3DILSAC IOVTIIA 3

L SIAS WNLOVHINGD - TYLNIWNOUIANT 3
Y SIDIAYIS TVNOISSIH0Ud - ¥IWNSVIYL IONVNI 3
i IONVNIINIVW ¥3Id0D - IDILSNC I9YTTIA 3

¥ SIDIAYIS TVNLOVYLNOD-SHYOM DI78Nd Ld3d 3

3 - YUNSYIYL IDNWNIL 3
SIITAYIS WNLIVYLNOD-SNIOM DIT9nd 1d3Q 3
4 SDINIS TWALOVHINGD - SIIIAYIS AIUVHS 3

o

000-T¥v-0¥9T- ¥ 00°9¢ b207/06/9-v202/1¢/S -mda T
ALTYOHLAY ¥3LvM ALNNOD 31¥3 SpIIT¥I $7/50/L0 ¥6000-S7

000-SE¥-0TTT- ¥ Q0" SZT v202/52/9 SIAS ON3LS 100D T
INVITIND 'V YHLYWW SOOTTINI $2/$2/90 £6000-S7

08°668
000-02y-0852- v S6°42¢
000-20¥-0¥9T- v S6°¥Z

S3ITddNS INIAI/IVIHOLINVC ¢
S3I1ddNS IN3AZ/IVIMOLINVC §
000-6TH-T29T- ¥ S6°422 S3I1ddNS INIAI/IVINOLINYC 7
000-207-029T- ¥ $6°422 $317ddNS IN3AI/IVIMOLINVC T
NI ATddNS YOLINVC ¥3TING0Q SO03WE0Q +7/€0/L0 26000-57

SE8IE
000-6E¥-TTvE- ¥ 0F° /0T 43130 0D NOILWYEITWD/INIT I 7
0€p-09Z-TTHE- ¥V  6°0ST 43L3W 0D NOILWYEITYD/ANIT FWIH T
"ONI *dIND3 AL34VS WAIQ SOOTVAIQ $2/0£/90 16000-57

000-2vy-0T0S- v €578 QIV LSY¥I4‘3dd'savd a3y T
"ONI "dInD3 AL34VS WAIA SO0TWAIG $2/50/20 06000-52

000-0£%-0TTI- v Sp°88T S¥307104/SW404 1¥n0D GILNI¥d T
"ONI ONIINT¥d 14730 0014730 $2/$2/90 68000-57

1€°66%
000-S€4-0608- ¥ Tv"66

S¥3TA0D ILVWITD/WATH/LN0D §

000-vEp-SZET- ¥ S0°€0¢ SYITA0D ILYWITD/NHATD/L4N0D 7

000-€£p-0TTT- ¥ 896 S¥3Td0D ALYWITD/NITD/L400D T
JAS TYIDNVNI4 NIANVT 39¥130 S009Y130 $7/50/20 89000-57

000-Se¥-0¥9T- ¥ 00°652 P1/8-ST/L 1Nd 35¥31 ¥31d0D Md0 T
JAS WIDNVNIZ NIONYT 39v13@ S009Y13a $2/20/20 £8000-§2

6E'9.1
000-S€v-S2€T- v 00°2T
000-SE€y-0¥9T- ¥ 6€"ZST
000-S€¥-029T- v 0071

YILYM +  TVINIY 437000 ¥ILvM ¢

YALYM + TVINIY 4300 ¥3LvM 7

Y3LVM + TVINY 431000 YILvM T
77 Y0¥ WLSAND SO0LSAYD $2/10/20 98000-57

3 L0AUT

91BQ 31BQ U3 HYD/IR1S

PR 3SdL4

uoL1dLaIsag adAL 300y
3dAL 0d 32eJIU0D

unoddy afueyd  Junouwy U0L3dLJISRE WA3I

JOpusa  81ed 0d # 0d

7 ‘0N abeq

J3GUNN *0*d A8 BulSLT Japao dseydung
39VITIA ¥3LSYONYT

Wd €T30
¥202 ‘6 ALnC



STY69STy

202 3INnC
7202 INnc
yZ0Z INnC
b0z annc
207 Innc
207 3nnc
20T Innc
202 Innc
20 INNC
207 INnC
207 3Nnc
20z INnc

20z INNC
p20¢ NNnC
$207 INNC
#20Z INNC

Tv08
Tv048

LTPET819T6
L2ET81916
LIVET8L9T6
LThET8L9T6
LIvET8L9T6
LTYET8L9TH
LTYET8.9T6

¥2/10/L0 ¥2/10/10 L

§2/50/20 ¥2/50/10
b2/S0/10 $2/50/10
¥2/50/L0 ¥2/50/L0
b2/S0/10 42/50/10
§2/50/10 ¥2/50/10
¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/10
¥2/50/10 ¥7/50/10
¥2/50/10 ¥2/50/L0
¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/L0
72/50/20 $2/50/10
P2/S0/L0 ¥2/50/L0
b2/50/L0 $2/50/10

[ - - - - - - -

¥2/0/20 ¥2/50/L0
¥2/50/10 ¥2/50/L0
¥2/50/L0 $2/50/10
b2/30/L0 $2/50/L0

¥2/S0/L0 ¥2/50/10
¥2/50/L0 v2/50/10

P2/50/10 92/50/10
b2/50/L0 $2/50/10
¥2/50/L0 ¥2/50/10
¥2/50/L0 ¥2/50/L0
b2/50/L0 $2/50/10
72/50/20 ¥2/50/10
¥2/50/L0 ¥2/50/10

o o o o

3009 M¥T - IDTLSAC IOYITIA 3

3dId B STVIY3LVW-IDYNIVQ 3

S3ISNIdXI QVAHYIAO DSIW-SNOILYYE3TI) 3
ININAINDI OL SUIVAIY-SHUV 3
STVINILVW ONIAYISANYT JONYNILNIVW-SHHvd 3

HIHL0-STYIYILYW-SNEVd 3

INIVd B ST00L-INIVIW SL3341S 3

SNDIS-INIVW SL133LS 3

§3I7ddNS 3DT440-NOILYHLSININGY S133W1S 3
Mdd A8 INIVW § SYIVdI¥-1d3Q I4 3

INIVW S@¥D/1ING-39¥9 SN¥OM DI19Nd Ld3d 3
S3I7ddNS IYIYOLINVC-SYYOM JI18Nd Ld3Q 3
INIVW SQ¥D B ONIQIING - SIDIAYIS GIUVHS 3

SISNIdXT QVIHYIA0 ISIW-SNOILVYEITI) 3
AYVSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOILvg313) 3
STVI¥ILVW ONIAVISONVT JDNVNILNIVW-SHYYd 3
AYYSYIAINNY HLG/T - SNOILVYEI1I) 3

INIWAINDI OL SHIVAIY-SHUVd 3

Y3HLO-STYIHILVI-SNYYd 3

¥ dINDI OL INIVW & SHIVIY-SYIMIS AYYLINVS 3

4
d
4
4

FONVNIINIVW B ¥IVd3Y XONYL-SITYL 3aVHS 3

YIVd3Y INIWAINDI-IDVNIVYA 3

dInD3/SYONYL INIVA/YIV4IY-ONINVIT) 1S 3
INIWAINDI OL SHIVAIY-SHYYd 3

¥ dINDI/SHDNYL : INIVW/SUTVATY-TVAONTY MONS 3
¥ dINDI/SHINYL: LNIVW/SHIVAIY-INIVW SLIFULS 3

000-607-0TTT- ¥

000-7T#-0v58-
000-02¥-055.-
000~€S¥-0TT.-
000-S€p-0TTL-
000-¥Ty-0TTL-
000-6TH-0TTS-
000-2T#-0TTS-
000-207-0705-
000-9S¥-TTp-
000-0S7-0v91-
000-20v-09T-
000-05¥-029T-

<L < L L L L <L <L L L LT

000-027-0552-
000-£T4-0552-
000-S¢v-0TTL-
000-£T4-0852-

< < < <

000-€S¥-0TTL- v
000-¥T4-0TTL- v

000-£S¥-0218- 9
000-259-0958- v
000-€S¥-0v58- v
000-¢Sv-0L18- v
000-€59-0TTL- ¥
000-759-2€TS- v
000-259-0TTS- v

8y°18

$3008 MV T

NI 0D B ¥3AN3Q MIHLLYW SOOHLLYW $2/T0//0 66000-57

ET°T9E'T
90797
v 0L
99" 26T
06°Lt€
ST
1€°66
91" €S
18°2rt
¥2"80T
918
{8°9¢T
£6°¢ES

#¢07 3NNC SITTdNSPSLYVA 7T
¥¢0Z INNC SITTddNSHSLAVA TT
b20Z 3INNC SITTddNSHSLEVA (T
p20Z 3INNC SITVIANSPSLEYY 6
$¢0T 3NNC SITdNSRSLYV §
$20Z INNC SITTAANSPSLUVd /
pZ0Z ANNC SITAANSBSLYVd 9
#20¢ INNC SITTAANSRSLYVA §
$¢0¢ INNC SIATAANSPSLAVd
¥¢0Z 3INNC SIIVdNSHSLYVA €
¥¢0Z INNC SITAANSHSLUVA T
#207 INNC SITTAANSPSLYVA T

FUYMGEVH 3DV S, ANNVH SOOANNYW $2/50/L0 96000-52

87" Sty
057011
¥9°991
8t
6°6¢T

SIAS LI03) 10430 WOH SOOTIWOH $2/S0/L0 £6000-52

£5°6¢
08°1T
€1

AVMQAVH S, YOLOIH SO00LI3H ¥2/50/L0 96000-52

{18
8101
ARTAN
(1021
{1701
AN
81021
81021

¥Z0C 3NNC SITAAANS RSLYVd ¥
#¢0Z 3INNC SITTddNS JSLYVd §
$20Z INNC SITTddNS BSLAvd ¢
${0Z 3INNC SITTdANS BSLYVd T

#¢02 NN SITdNSHSLYVA 7
#20T INNC SITddNSRSLYVE T

p20T INNC SITTdANSHSLYV /
€02 INNC SITTddNSPSLAEV 9
¥¢07 ANNC SITTAANSPSLAVY §
¥¢0Z ANNC SITNAANSPSLYvVd +
¥20¢ INAC SITTAANSPSIUVA §
pC0Z INNC SITTdANSHSLUVd 7
$20Z INNL SITTdNSRSLUVL T

Y3ONIVYD SOONIVYD $2/50/10 $6000-52

I LOAUT

CAL
pLoA/YD

9180 31eq U3 YYd/1e1S

PAOY  3SdL4

uoL1dLdasag adAL 322y
3dAL 0d  3dBJIU0D

unoday shuey)

Junouy

uot3dLadssg wadl

JOpUA 3180 Od  # Od

£ :ON dbeq

J3QUIN *0°d A9 BUL1SLT J3PJO aseydung

JOVTTIA Y3LSYONVT

Wd £T:€0
202 '6 A(Nnc



TLy9P8TdS
[PAL)2TAEN
1Lv9¥871dS
1/¥9y821dS
TLY9Y81dS

T2499871dS

(€66£82TdS
{£66€821dS
(E66E82TdS
(£66£87TdS
(£66£871dS
{£66£82TdS

1€287E8

80025€8

£805¢8

¥202/1/L
¥202/1/1
202/1/1

£€6-40€6-700T

¥202/02/9

v2/50/10 ¥2/50/10
b2/S0/10 ¥2/50/10
b2/50/20 %2/50/ .0
b2/S0/10 ¥2/50/L0
vI/S0/L0 ¥2/50/ 20
b2/50/20 v2/50/10

b2/10/20 ¥2/10/10
¥2/10/20 v2/10/L0
¥2/T0/L0 ¥2/10/10
y2/10/10 $2/10/20
¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/10
¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/10

¥2/10/L0 $2/10/.20

¥2/10/L0 ¥2/10/L0

b2/£0/20 ¥2/€0/10

b2/50/20 ¥2/50/L0
p2/50/20 $2/50/10
b2/0/L0 ¥2/50/10

¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/10

¥2/02/90 ¥2/02/90

o o o o o o

& o o o o o

(- 4

TI0 B INIT0SY9-SITUL IAVHS 3

TI0 B 3NITOSY9-ONINYIT) L33YLS 3
1I0 B} 3NIT0SYI-39veuYyD § 3SN43y 3
1I0 B 3INIT0SYD-1d3d FUI4 3

TI0 § SV9-SY¥vd 3

1I0 § INITOSYD-INIVIW SLIFYLS 3

3807 § 713n4-SYIMIS AUVLINYS 3
1I0 B 3INIT0SYD-S3IUL 3QVHS 3

1I0 B SVO-S¥dvd 3

TI0 B INIT0SYO-ONINVIT) L331S 3
TI0 ® 3NIT0SYO-39VE¥YD B ISNd3y 3
110 § 3NIT0SYO-INIVW S13RLS 3

STVI¥ILYW ONIOVAUNSIY-INIVW SLIYLS 3

STVIYILVW ONIDVHUNSIY-INIVW S13TYLS 3

STYI¥ILYW ONIOVAUNSIY-LNIVW SLIFULS 3

INOHAIT3L - SIDTA¥IS QIYVHS 3
3NOHd3T3L - 7I¥H 3¥I4 ONI HLYON 3
INOH3T3L - SHYOM DITand Ld3q 3

JTULIAT3-SHYvd 3

SYIEWIW Dd SIDIAYIS J0¥d-ONINNYId 3

000-9T4-0958-
000-9T-0L18-
000-9T4-0918-
000-9TH-TThe-
000-9Ty-0T1.-
000-9Ty-0TTS~

000-9T-0218-
000-9T4-0958-
000-9Ty-0TTL-
000-9T7-0/T8-
000-9T4-0918-
000-9T¥-0TTS-

000-€T-0TTS-

L < L < < <

<L <€ <€ <€ <C D

Y

88 et
82 6Ly
6¢"6.¢
89°01
174
12°€89

2-€7 A4 D3Y SV 135310 B SvO 9
yZ-€7 AJ DY SV 135310 § SYO ¢
¥2-€7 A4 DY Sv 135310 B SO ¢
P2-€7 A4 D3Y SV 135310 B SV ¢
P2-£7 AJ DY Sv 135310 § SWO 7
P2-£7 Ad 03 SV 135310 B SWO |

$73N4 -d¥0D A9¥3NT ODON SOQI0JON ¥2/50/L0 Z0T00-SZ

9¢"8ST'T
£6°L1
02°10¢
£9°881
b2 E91
09" 26T
9L°6L1

1and 735310 9
13nd4 738310 ¢
1304 135310 ¢
13N4 135310 ¢
13nd 135314 7
13nd 735310 T

STANd -4¥0D AD¥3IN 0DON §00300N ¥2/T0/L0 90T00-S2

0¥ "6t

LIVHASY T

0D 3IWIT B 3INOLS 3ISTUAYIINI MIN SOONIMIN +2/10/£0 SOT00-S?

000-€T¥-0T1S- ¥ 29°16¢
0D IWIT B 3INOLS 3ISTHAYIINI MIN SOONIMIN $Z/T0//0 $OT00-5Z

000-€T9-0T1S- ¥V /Z'TOE
03 3WIT ¥} INOLS 3ISTHAYIINI MIN SOONIMIN $2/50/L0 £0T00-S7

000-6£¥-0291-
000-6¢¥-129T-
000-Te¥-0v9T-

000-8¢v-011L-

000-v€¥-0208-

-

L' 804

LIVHdSY T

LIVHdSY T

/13
00°0S
00°08¢

66801

0006

2 AINC WAOD GNOTD VALLXINGdY §

2 AINC WHOD QNOTY VATLXINGAY 7

P2 AINC WWOD GNOTD VAILX3NRY T
NI 'VALLX3N SOOLLX3N $2/50/20 20T00-S2

202 02/9-€2/¢ IAV ONOWHDTY T
93 S A N STO000ON ¥2/S0/20 T0T00-S2

ONILIIW NOISSIWWOD ONINNYTd T

T3NKYS “¥ITTIW SZ03 I $2/02/90 0010052

32L0AUT

23eg 33BQ U3
PA  3SdL4

HYo/3e15

uoL1dLJds3q 3dAL 300y
dAL 0d 1deJ3u0)

unoddy abueyd

junoiuy

uoL1d143$3Q walI
JOpUsSA 231ed 0d  # 0d

p ON abed

J3qUNN *0"d A8 Bul1SLY J3pJo aseydung

FOVTIIA YILSYONV

Wd §T:€0
202 ‘6 ALnC



92609072 b2/50/20 ¥2/50/20 ¥

VW) §2/50/20 $2/50/10 ¥
1202/1/1 ¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/10 ¥
22668 ¥2/90/10 v2/50/10 ¥

$207 INnc ¥2/80/10 ¥2/80/10 ¥
89T ¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/20 L

8971 ¥2/50/L0 ¥2/50/20 L]
S09P0T-#21 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/L0 ¥
06+50T-#21 ¥2/T0/L0 v2/10/10 ¥
207 INNC-TT¥V ¥2/80/20 v2/80/L0 ¥
¥202/21/9 ¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/10 L
¥20¢/02/9 ¥2/02/90 ¥2/02/90 4
TLY9Y82TdS ¥2/50/L0 ¥2/50/10 ¥

SIDIAYIS TWALIVILNOD-SHIMIS AYYLINYS 3

SIAS TWNLOVHINGD NMOL-NOILDISNI 9419 3

SIDIAYIS TVNLOVALINGD - 3D170d 3

SQUVMY B SINDVTd - HOAYW JAILMDAKI 3

SH003 MY1 - Mv1 3

HJ3L B 0INI/90¥d L¥3TV (3y-1d30 J¥I4 3
SLOVUINOD INIVW JAS - ¥3UNSYIUL IDONWNI4 3

3dId B STVIYILYW-IOYNIVYQ 3

3dId R STVIYILYW-IDVNIVYQ 3

FONVUNSNI ALITIEYSIO-SLIA3N3E JIA0TdM3 3

ONINIVYL/TIAVAL B dX3- ¥IUNSYIUL TONVNIH 3

SYININ Jd SIDIAYIS J0¥d-ONINNV1d 3

3807 B 130d-SYIMIS AUVLINYS 3

000-5€¥-0218- 9 00°t¥ ANNC/AVW/TT¥4Y dSIY+ILYT T

AN-9I0N SOONDIAN $2/0/20 8TT00-SZ

000-S€7-686€- vV 00°2¥5‘7 b2 ANNC “WIY INIWIDU0ANI 300D T
YILSYONYT 40 NMOL SOOONMOL $2/$0/20 /TT00-SZ

000-S£4-021€- v $9°856 "ISUNANTIY YLD ANZ SONILIIW 8A T

Y3LSYONVT 40 NMOL SOOONMOL $2/$0/£0 9TT00-67

000-20v-0121- ¥ 00°18T ONIAVHONI ONY S3NDVId § T
"ONL SQYvMy NIL¥VW ANOL SOOWANOL $2/50//0 STI00-S7

000-60v-02PT- ¥ 2b" 49T b INAC "JS8NS/TAVMLA0S IANIINO T
INIWAYd LSIM - SHILNTY NOSWOHL SOOSWOHL ¥2/80/L0 ¥TT00-SZ

00°82L'S
000-LLp-TTHE- ¥ 00°€S9°T T 13 LTVW YOMLIN dWoD 7
00Z-S€y-S2ET- ¥ 00'SL0°'Y W 13 LIVW HOMLIN dWOD T
D77 dSW LINHD3L STONHDAL $2/50/£0 £1T00-S7

000-¥Ty-0v<8- v O £0¥ M3YD ¥IATIDIY 04 SIVIUILWH |
NS SYIATING AVMNYHL S,NOLNVAIS SOONVYIS $2/10/L0 ZTT00-52

000-#Th-0vS8- v 08°56¢ MI¥D ¥3IAIIDTY Y04 STVINILAYW T

NS SYIQTING AVMNEHL S,NOLNVEIS SOONVYDS $2/10//0 TTT00-57
000-008-5506- ¥ 0 't/¢ 207 INNC-1THdY 790 ATLWD T
3417 INIOdY3LT3HS SOOLTIHS ¥Z/80/L0 0TT00-S2
000-02t-S2€T- v 98°T¢ "ISUNGWITY IDVITIN/HONNT vaww T
Y3708 AXVH SOOUAMYW $2/50/L0 60T00-S7

000-v€9-0208- v 00°STT ONIL3IW NOISSIWHOD ONINNVId T
NVOIIW-ATTT3Y HIIAVZIN S00TITY 2/02/90 80T00-57

SJOAT  21e@  1eQ 33Q U3 NYD/ILIS
PLOASYD  pAXY  3said

uoLdLdsag adAL 120y
8dAL 0d 12e4200)

90°L€£°2
000-9T4-0718- 5 £0°TcT b2-€2 A4 DY Sv 135310 B W) /
PaNULIUO) ST3Nd -dH0> A¥3INI 0DON S0030ION ¥2/50/L0 L0T00-S2
unoddy abuey) unowy U011dLJ3530 w3I

JOUBA 3380 04  # Od

¢ 0N dbeq

JoqunN *0°d A8 BuLsL1 Japao aseydng

FOVITIA ¥3LSYONV

Wd £T:€0
202 ‘6 ALnc



00°0

1JUNOWy PLOA |BIOL  6T°€9T‘/7 J3unowy 311

[e30L 96

SWR1I BULT "Q'd [PI0L Q¥ 1SJ8pJ0 ISeYdINd |RI0L

88025

L-TET-LFT5960

o

¥2/50/20 v2/50/10

¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/.0 ¥

INIWAINDI-SITUL IAVHS 3

TVSOdSIQ-SOAS LIVYHINOD-3OVENYD B 35n43y 3

000-002-09%8- ¥ 76°662

INIWAINDI-SITNAdNS MIYD 33L T

*ONI SY3LYVNDAVIH SYILLNDAOOM SOODA00M 2/50/.0 {100-42

000-#Ep-09T8-

v

£5°965 GW1/Mda SIAS ¥3ILSAWNa T
NI SIDIAYIS LVH04H0D WM SOOUODWM ¥2/50/L0 TTTO0-S2

80TES086 ¥2/08/90 ¥2/0€/90 ! TI0 % 3NIT0SV9-1d30 I4 3 000-9Ty-TTHE- ¥ TE'$2S NNC SH3THDP / 3NDSTY ¥o4 13nd T
INVE X3M QTOVEX3M $2/0£/90 02100-57
8.°8EL
850T900008¢ 2/€0/L0 ¥2/£0/20 4 STDIAYIS TYALOVILNOD-SYIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-S€¥-0718- 9 §Z° /4T 202 INNC ONDYOVYL 13374 §
8S0T9000048¢ v2/£0/L0 ¥2/£0/.0 ¥ SYIHLO A9 TWAOWIY MLNOD-SIFHL 3QVHS 3 000-9/v-09¢8- ¥ §/° /4T ¥207 INNC ONDOVYL 1337 ¢
85019000018 v2/80/L0 ¥2/50/L0 3 Y3HLO-STVI¥ILYW-SHUVd 3 000-¥Ty-0TTL- ¥ §L°I41 7202 3NNC INDOVYL 1331 ¢
850790000185 v2/€0/20 +2/50/10 L SIDIAYIS TYNLOVILNOD-TVAOKIY MONS 3 000-0£¥-2€T5- ¥ SL° /4T 7202 3NNC ONDIOWAL L33 H 7
850T90000¥8¢ ¥2/€0/L0 ¥2/50/20 ¥ IDVMINOD INIVW SIDTAYIS-INIVW SLITULS 3 000-S£%-0T1S- v SL° /4T 7702 3NNC ONDNOWIL 13374 T
NOZI¥3A STOZI¥3A 7/£0/L0 61100~
00°2L
9260907 ¥2/S0/L0 ¥2/50/20 Y SIDIAYIS TWNLOVILNOD-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 000-9€¥-02T8- 9 00787 ANNC/AVW/TT4AY dSTUHILYT 7
panuLIue) AN-9IaN SOONDIAN $2/50/20 8TT00-S?
9JL0AUT alea 91BQ 918Q JU3 YYD/1e1S uoLadLidsag adAL 190y unoady dbueyy Junouy U011d14253Q wWall
PLOADD  pAdy 3suLy 9dAL 0d 30BJIUO) JOpUBA 21BA 04  # Od
J3GUNN “0°d A8 BuLisL1 JspJo aseydung Wd £T:£0
9 :ON abed

VTTIA YILSYINYT

202 ‘6 ALNC



61°£9T' /7 00°0 00°0 BT £9T' 12 ‘Spund ||V jo [e30L

68°889 00°0 00°0 68899 9-¢

0¢'vLv 97 00°0 000 0€'v/b'9¢ V=S

Le30L [e0L 1/9 [e30L SnuaAdy  |e30L puad3 pun4 uoL3dLIsaq puny

pund-Jeax Aq speioL

JoqunN “0*d A8 BulasLT Japao aseydang

L +ON 3beq FOVTTIA ¥3LSYONYT

Wd ET:€0
202 ‘6 ANt



6T'£91°/2 00°0 00°0 61" E9T° L7 *Spund |1V 4O [e30L

68889 000 00°0 687989 9

0¢ "2 92 00°0 00°0 0€°vb'92 v

{e1oL [e10Ll 1/9 [e30L 3nudA’y  [elop puadx3 pund uoLldLadsaq pung

pund Aq sqeloL

J3gunN *0*d Ag Butasiy Japlo aseypung

8 0N 2bed FIVTIIA YILSYINYT

Wd €1:€0
7200 ‘6 ALne



July 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
02:12 pm Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 07/05/24 Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 7/5/2024 5,703.84 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCTAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 7/5/2024 582.29 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 casH



July 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

02:12 PM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,703.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 582.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1 Funds: 6,286.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,286.13

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




July 15, 2024
02:20 PM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

patch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 07/05/24

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVC5-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

- Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payrotl charges for paydate 7/5/2024

Cr: A -200-000 casH

Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024

1,553.82

2,213.61

683.69

5,903.12

2,015.38

275.76

90.50

14,281.87

230.77

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

140.77

169.49

10

1

12

13

14



July 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

02:20 pM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 6,873.59 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 cAsH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 13,769.38 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 cAsH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 281.12 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 200.00 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 4,694.54 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 20
DPW - Qvertime
Db: A -200-000 CaSH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
bb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 8,876.85 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 2,312.17 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 1,792.33 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 4,178.72 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
84.02 27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024

cr: A -200-000 CASH



July 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 3

02:20 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 920, 60- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 2,403.31 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: 6 -200-000 casH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 5,208.33 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 1,376.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/5/2024 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
2,562.50 41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be: 8,140.83-.

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



July 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 5

02:20 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 73,639.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 7,611.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 81,251.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 81,251.04

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y1D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch lines with zero amounts will not be updated.




00'0 :JUNOUY PLOA [BIOL  S0°698°TT sunowy 3S17 [BI0L ¢/ ‘SWBLL BULY "0'd [BIOL ¢ :$J3pJO 3SeyYdund |01

SNOTYVA ¥2/22/90 ¥2/12/90 ¥ LINYIINI § 3LIS §3M - ¥FYNSYIYL IINWNIA 3 000-vLp-STET- ¥V 26°6¢5 H43N-8W1-MdQ-SINOHd T
NOILYDINNWAOD ¥3L¥VHD OZOL¥VHD $2//2/90 T9000-57

62TTYILOY ¥2/L2/90 ¥2/12/90 Y4 SNI WOIQIW B TVLIASOH-SLIAANIE IIA0TdNA 3 000-008-0906- v $8°085°¢ ¥d ALIATLOV/WNINYd 3417 JISYE T
SLI43N38 ALIVIDAdS ¥ILTIALVID SO04LVID $2/£2/90 09000-57

PE9vE'e

$20z ANC ¥2/12/90 ¥2/12/90 Y SNI TWOIQIW B TYLIASOH-LIJINIE 33A0TdWI 3 000-008-0906- ® 69°€/T IONVINSNI HLTVIH AINC 7

yZ07 AInC ¥2/12/90 ¥2/12/90 4 SNI WOIQIW B WLIdSOH-SLI4INIE 33A0TdNI 3 000-008-0906- ¥ S9°7/T‘7 JONVHNSNI HLTYAH ATNC T
HLIV3H INJONIJIONT SOO4IANT ¥2//2/90 6S000-57

6" T0P'S

¥207 AInC ¥2/12/90 $2/11/90 E IONVANSNI WOIGIW 9 000-020- L 79 INIQ § NOISIA ATNC §

¥20Z ANc ¥2/12/90 ¥2/12/90 4 SNI TWOIQ3W B TYLIdSOH-LT43NIE 33A01dWI 3 000-008-0906- ® ZT"/T¥ TYINIQ & NOISIA AWML 7

¥20z Anc ¥2/L2/90 ¥2/12/90 4 SNI T¥DIQ3W B TYLIASOH-SLI4INI 33A07dW3 3 000-008-0906- v 80'8¢S'y IN3Q B NOISIA ATNC T
N LT43N38 33A07dWA ¥ 3 S D §003VISD $2/L2/90 85000-S7
DLOAUT  21eQ  21BQ 21BQ JUI NYI/1R1S uoL1dLIdsaq adAL 390y Junoday abueyd  Junouy uo13dL42530 UWRII
PLOADWD  pAY  3sdid 3dAL 0d 10eJ3U0D OpUBA 9180 0d  # Od
158101 1SdLd4 :abuey pI ydieg pAdy

UL JEBA JOLJd SURDW N :ALUO Je3A JoLud A +pa1abipng-uoN 3pn|duI LLY :SJopusA

A IAURX A NJAYIO A DOIRIS A GPLE  S7/TE/S0 03 15414 :9buey 93ea du3 Isdld S91ON WR1I ULT INOYILM | LBIAQ :1eWJo4

N MDY N IplaH A ipAdY 1587 01 15414 :abuey
N 'PLOA N ipted N :uadp L1V :adAL "0'd
JagunN "0°d Ag buLisiy Japuo dseydung Wd TT:20

T :0N abed

IVTIIA YALSYINYT p207 ‘2z aunc



$0'698°11 b9k 00°0 1€ 211 +Spund [1v Jo (e30L

vl 9%y 17147 00°0 00°0 1-§

187069 00°0 00°0 18706 9-§

0S°T€8"0T 00°0 000 0S°TEQ"0T v-§

LeloL [e301 1/9 [BI0L dnudA3y  |el0L puadx3 pun4 uoL3d1adsag pund

pund-Jea Aq sjeior

{ ‘0N 3feq

J3qUNN *0°d Ag BuLisLy JapJo dseydung
JOVTIIA ¥ILSYINVT

Wd TT:20
y207 ‘12 dunc



€11 2/20/10 ¥2/0/20 Y AYYSYIAINNY HLG/T - SNOILW¥8313) 3 000-£T¥-0882~ ¥ 00°00S 7202/T/1 SIAS ovavy T
SAVAW 37738 ATIIT SOOATIIT $2/20/10 TL000-S7

202 ¥2/20/20 $2/20/10 ¥ SAVA 3DNIANIAIANT -SNOTLV¥E31I) 3 000-20¥-0SS- ¥ 00°009 ¥202/v/L *4¥3d 113HS anve T
(N3 NMOL ¥3LSYONYT SO00ONYS $2/20/20 0£000-52

b202 $2/20/10 $2/20/10 ¥ SAYQ IONIQNIAIANI-SNOTLYYS3TI) 3 000-207-0852- ¥ 00009 IONVWH0¥3d 3AVAVd 207 T
/ T00HDS 3700IW ¥ILSYONYT SZOYONYT $2/20/40 69000-S7

420 ¥2/20/10 $2/20/10 ¥ SAVQ 3DNIANI4IANI-SNOILY¥E3TI) 3 000-207-0552- ¥ 00'009 IONVWHO0¥3d 3AViVd AINC 40 Hip T
w /L0 s/ T00HJS HOTH ¥3LSYONYT OZOVONYT 2/20/20 89000-57

88°6/6°S2

ANC ¥2/20/L0 2/20/20 ¥ SNI OIQIW § VLIdSOH-LI43NIQ J3IA0INI 3 000-008-0906- 9 TS°6/0'¢ 207 ATNC SNI HLIV3H 33A07dW3 2

AINC ¥2/20/20 ¥2/20/.0 ¥4 SNI DIQ3W B TYLISOH-SLI4ANIE J3IA0TdWI 3 000-008-0906- ¥ ££°968'€2 207 AINC SNI HLTY3H 33A07dW3 T
ANMSED2 YUVWHOTH SOOWHOIH $7/70/L0 £9000-57

207 2/20/10 $1/20/40 ¥ AYVSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOTLv¥9313) 3 000-£TP-08S2- ¥ 00700¢ IONVWO{¥3d SYIAWOLS NMOL O3ud T
NvIS ‘14383 (TQLY3EI $2/20/20 99000-S7

207 ¥2/20/10 ¥2/20/10 ¥ AYYSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOILVYE3T3) 3 000-LT¥-085- ¥ 00°00¢ IONVWH0I¥3d SYIAWOLS NMOL QFud T
OI¥3 SNS3C3q 0TOSICIA ¥2/20/L0 $9000-52

$207 ¥2/20/10 ¥2/20/10 ¥ AYVSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOILVYg313) 3 000-2T#-0854- ¥ 00°00§ TONYWOIYId SYIAWOLS NMOL Q34 T
NYI¥8 ‘SNS3C3a S00SICIA $2/20/L0 $9000-S7

124\ v2/20/20 ¥2/20/10 | AYVSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOILYY¥931I) 3 000-/T¥-0852- ¥ 00°00¢ UBWOJJBd SJRWOIS UMOL padd T
ydasor ‘Ne[sayd 0T01S3HD ¥2/20/£0 £9000-52

202 ¥2/20/10 ¥2/20/10 Y SAVQ ION3ANIIANI-SNOLLYYE313) 3 000-20¥-08S- ¥ 00°009 Wd9-p 3deuIofued ¢/ T
VELSIHOU0 133LS SAIN TYAINYD SOO3HDU0 $2/20/20 79000-57

3 LOAUT 918Q 91Q U3 NYD/181S

uol3dLosaq adAL 120y Junoddy abuey)  unouy uoLdL4ds3q walI

PAY  1SAL4 9dAL 0d oeJIUO) JOPUBA 3380 Od # 0d
15703 asui4 :9buy pI ydIeg pady
UL JBIA JOLJd SUBAY N :ALUO Je3A JoLud A :paabpng-uon apn|our LLY :SJOpURA

A IGWRXI A LJRYI0 A 23RS A ipLg SZ/16/50 01 3satd :abuey 31eq du3 15414 SI1ON WAI BULT INOYILM |LRI3Q :IPWJO4

NCIADY N CIPIBH A pAdY Ise1.00 15414 :abuey
N IPloA N :pted N :uadp Lty :RdAL *0'd
JIQUIN "0d Ag BULISLY JapO dseYdINg Wd 22:20

T ‘0N 3feq

IVTTIA Y3LSYINYT 202 ‘7 ALne



00°0 :JunouY PLOA |BIOL  88°/7'TE Junouwy 1SL7 |RI0L T 'SW3II AULT '0'd |PIOL ¢ 1S43pJO 3seYdund [BI0L

be0z ¥2/20/40 ¥2/20/.0 SAVQ IONIANIJIANI-SNOTLVHE31I) 3 000-20¥-055L- ¥ 00°009 FONVWY0443d 13YLS HLp ATNC T
d¥0D WNYQ 3QVOINIY SO09INTY $2/20/L0 $2000-ST

¥20¢ ¥2/20/10 ¥2/20/10 AYVSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOILV¥E313) 3 000-£T9-0852- ¥ 00°00¢ IONVIWOLYId SYIAWOLS NMOL Q¥4 T
INVYS “MNCIISIW SO0ISIW 7/20/10 £1000-S2

12414 ¥2/20/£0 ¥2/20/.0 AYVSYIAINNY HLS/T - SNOILVYE3TD 3 000-LT¥-0S52- ¥ 00°00€ IONYWOLU3d SHIAWOLS NMOL G3¥d T
NVINE “YNNIXOW SOONINW ¥2/20/.0 2£000-57
32 LoAUI 91eq 9180 33BQ U3 HY/3IR1S uoLdLidsag adAL 300y unoddy abuey)  unowy uoLdLJISeq WAlI
PLOADD  pAY 3say 3dAL 0d  12e43U0) JOpusA 918G 0d  # Od
JOQUNN *0*d Ag BuLisL] Japuo aseydnd Wd £2:20

10N 3feq

I9YTTIA ¥ILSYINYT 207 ‘7 Anc



88'547'1f 00°0 00°0 88°S/2°1E sspund [1v 4o |eloL

18°6£0'7 00°0 00°0 16°6£0°2 9-9

1£°961'67 00°0 00°0 L£96T"62 v-§

Le30L Le3oL 1/9 [B0L SnUAAY  |BI0L puadxa puny uoL1dLJIsag pund

pun3-Jeax Agq sjeior

J3qunN "0*d Ag BuLISLTY UBpJO 3sBYIINg

£ ‘0N abed FOVTTIA YILSYONVT

Wd £2:20
202 'z Alnc



88°S/2'1¢ 00°0 00°0 88°S/2°1¢ 'Spund | 1v 40 {eloL

16'60°2 00°0 00°0 19°640'2 9

L£°961°67 000 0070 L£'96T 62 v

Le3oL {B30L /9 [BIOL anuaARy 301 puadx3 puny uoL1dLIIsaq puny

pund Aq s|eloL

JoqunN *0"d A8 BuL1SLY Japuo BseYUNg

7 ON 3beq FVTIA YILSYONYT

Wd £2:20
202 ‘7 AInc



July 15, 2024
03:18 pu

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 05/31/24

Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -3990-474-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3990-479-000 Expenditure
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7550-420-000 Expenditure
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-474-000 Expenditure

FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-403-000 Expenditure

STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-432-000 Expenditure

FINANCE TREASURER - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
bb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3990-436-000 Expenditure
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3990-480-000 Expenditure
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-JUMPSUITS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-401-000 Expenditure
LAW - OFFICE SUPPLIES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7110-416-000 Expenditure
PARKS-GAS & OIL

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-456-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPT-REPAIRS & MAINT BY DPW
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Kulmey-Blue Dock Media

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
KuTmey-Rapid Fax

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-Apple. com-music for ipod

cr: A -200-000 CasH
DPW-adobe-CTO office 2 accounts

Cr: A -200-000 casH
DPW-adobe- DPw office 1 accounts

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
(T0-Canva-yearly subscription

Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
FIRE-Firefighter 1 Bootcamp

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
FIRE-NYSAFC Traning - FF Ullman

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
OEM-Tempest Weather System

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
OEM-Galls-uniform/work pants

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Attorney-DELL Laptop

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-Joes Quik - gas for hill mower

cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-Amazon-LFD garage door opener

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

64.00

11.99

10.99

47.98

23.99

119.99

40.00

149.35

468.90

172.00

1,163.62

100.61

47.98

10

11

12

13



July 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2
03:18 PM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5132-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-Harbor Freight-6 inch rubber casters 199.93 14
SNOW REMOVAL-REPAIRS/MAINT: TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-Harbor Freight-6 inch rubber casters 199.93 15
STREETS MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT:TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-Harbor Freight 200 1b tube mt 119.97 16
SNOW REMOVAL-REPAIRS/MAINT: TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-Harbor Freight 200 1b tube mt 119.97 17
STREETS MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT:TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-Amazon-tree crew supplies 365.69 18
SHADE TREES-TRUCK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8510-431-000 Expenditure DPW-Earth Planter-parts 4 pots 39.99 19
BEAUTIFICATION - CBD FLOWERS & GARDENS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-Amazon-Chainsaw scabbard 189.99 20
SHADE TREES-TRUCK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-456-000 Expenditure  DPW-Cummins-screw 12 pt cap 33.78 21
FIRE DEPT-REPAIRS & MAINT BY DPW
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-452-000 Expenditure  DPw-Tractor Supply garden supplies 59.99 22
STREETS MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT:TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-Tractor Supply garden supplies 279,96 23
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-417-000 Expenditure  DPw-HobbyLobby-175th Ann bunting supp. 49.88 24
CELEBRATIONS - 175TH ANNIVERSARY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-Amazon-Concentrated vinegar 157.40 25
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-450-000 Expenditure  DPW-SP-Colored poxies 343.24 26

DEPT PUBLIC WORKS GRGE-BUILD/GRDS MAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



July 15, 2024
03:18 PM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No:

Account NO. Type Entry Description

Account Description

Amount Tracking Id Seq

A -1640-453-000 Expenditure  DPW-SP-Colored poxies
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - REPAIRS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: The Batch Date is NOT within the Current Year Range.

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1420-401-000.

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

This account would have a negative balance: A -1640-450-000.
This account would have a negative balance: A -1640-453-000.
This account would have a negative balance: A -3411-456-000.
This account would have a negative balance: A -3990-480-000.
This account would have a negative balance: A -5010-403-000.
This account would have a negative balance: A -5110-452-000.
This account would have a negative balance: A -5132-452-000.
This account would have a negative balance: A -8510-431-000.

This account would have a negative balance: A -8560-452-000.

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance wouTd be:
Balance would be:

Balance would be:

343.25 27

1,163.62-.
8,760.19-.
1,158.97-,
7,921.9-.
72.00-.
11,785.89-.
22,432.21-.
41,999.65-,
3,382.39-.
1,024.31-,

Balance would be: 967.58-.

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -1420-000-000.

control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -1640-000-000.

Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden
Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden
Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden
Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden
Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden

Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden

: A -3411-000-000.
: A -5010-000-000.
: A -5110-000-000.
: A -5132-000-000.
. A -7110-000-000.
: A -8560-000-000.

Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:
Balance would be:

Balance would be:

107,548.52-.
309,796.47-.
134,182.81-.
258,844.29-,
50,755.15-.
76,197.48-.
10,203.05-.



July 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 4

03:18 pu Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances

A 4,924.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 4,924.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 27 4,924.37

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y70 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 27

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.




‘BULISLE SLY1 UL SJOLI3 ON 3JB 23yl

98671 LSILPRUY  9576T

1S1L30 § :SALIII

b2/1€/90

p2/1€/50

YT/1€/50

yZ/1¢/90

b2/1€/%0

yT/18/50

bT/16/50

bZ/T6/50

$9149318q 3| qeabeydas-Lozeuy-pdg

§9L4211eq 9| qeabueydau-uozewy-mda 687

S9LJ9IIRY 3| geabueyda.-uozewy-mdq

$3149118q 9| qeabueydas-uozeuy-mda §9'€7

PJBGQRIS MBSULBYD-UOZEUY-MdQ

pJeqqess mesuteyd-uozeuwy-mda 69 0v

PJBGGRIS MESULRLD-UOZBUY-MdQ

PJBGERIS MBSULBYD-UOZEUY-MAD 68" Ob

TOYINOD JUNLIANIAXI 000-725- 9 :1/9

68 €2
2Jn1Lpuadx3

NE R AELTED
68°¢¢

Jabpa [eJaun

Ja6paT |eJaudd

S3T7ddNS 3DT440-NOILVILSINIWNAY

000-TO-STT8- 9

N4 TvY3N3D 0L 3ng
000-¥€9- 9

ONNd ¥IM3S WOUd 3nq
000-¥6¢- v

HSYD
000-00z- v

TOULNOD TNLIANIXI 000-225- 9 :1/9

68 0%
adn3Lpuadx3

Jafipa {eJauan
6807

J36pa7 |BJauRy

Jafpa |eJsuaY

S311ddNS 3T440-NOILVYLSININGY

000-TO¥-STT8- 9

N4 TV¥IN3D OL 3ng
000-€9- 9

AN YIMIS WOYd 3nd
000-¥6¢- v

HSYD
000-00¢- v

91eg

uoLadLosed  1Lpausd

1L090
AL

uoL3dLJd53a unoddy
“ON JUnoddY

pJepuels :9dAL ydeg

@OLIQ3D PI Ydieg

Bulisty uoLyedLyLaan Adjug 1/9
FOVTIIA YILSYONVT

Wd 97:€0
207 ‘ST ALnC



July 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
03:26 PM G/L Batch Update/Posting Report

Batch: CREDITCD Valid Emtries: 8  valid Debits: 129.56 valid Credits: 129.56 Ref Num: 2850




July 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
02:22 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 07/05/24 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description
Account Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  June HRA Transactions

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

5,086.98



July 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

page No: 2

02:22 pM
Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,086.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 5,086.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 5,086.98

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this listing.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE July 22, 2024

_?list A2nd
Motion  Motion

1. - Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications and open complaints that were filed for properties within the
Village of Lancaster from June 30, 2024 — July 14, 2024.

1 A4CTION - Ree File

2. Correspondence from Lancaster Depew Elma Chamber of Commerce providing a Special
; Events Application for its 10" Annual Village Wine Walk to be held on Saturday,
| , September 14, 2024, in the Village Central Business District.
P ACTION - Ree File
3. Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
that the Village Board declare Lead Agency to initiate the SEQR review process for the
Bow Tie Park project that was submitted for site plan review at the April Planning
Commission meeting with the coordinated review to involve the Town of Lancaster,
NYSDEC, NYSDOT, ECDEP, and ECWA.
Note — Approve & refer to Wm Schutt to assist with the coordinated review process.
4. ! 4
ACTION - 1 Ree File
LRCfer to: i
S -
j ACTION - 1 Reetile
: Refor to: |
6. o N
ACTION - 7 Ree File |

o Retorto:

% | | |
| ACTION - | Ree Fite
! VO RCfar ! !
!,___._ S — <
8. :
! ACTION - Ree Fite
‘7 -
| 9. , _‘
ACTION =7 Ree File
Ji Rofer to: ]h____
10. I

ACTION - | Ree File o
”777‘1‘ /\)(_'/L‘I' IGN '

Last Updated: 7/19/2024 10:26 AM



»:~"’§;i'}‘ S -
GORRESPONDENGE
WEETNG DATE LpaLl

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

JULY 15, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 11



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

ERECT FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT SIGN

ERECT SHED

DUMPSTER

INSTALL GENERATOR

INSTALL INGROUND SPINKLER
INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT COMMERCIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

bt jmak ek d ek powd ek (D peeed

Ry
[



Funk Home Remodeling Inc.
Patricia Easterling

Sitzmans Appliance Center
Thrifty Roofs LLC

Town of Lancaster
Maryann Nuwer

Papa’s Pizza Oven

Michael Setlock

Aqua Systems of WNY
Duane Smith

Franks Commercial & Home

1600 Commerce Pkwy
70 Garfield St.

263 lake Ave

62 Burwell

67 Vandenberg Ave.
70 St. Marys St.

155 Lake Ave.

20 Sherborne Ave.

64 Pardee Ave.

44 Stephens Ct.

15 Bowen Ave.

Comm. Add/Alt
Roof

Generator

Roof

Roof
Dumpster

Sign

Shed

ingrnd Sprinkler
Fence

Res. Plumbing



Complaint #

Location

Complaint By Date

Open Date: 06/30/24

2024-0488

99 Erie St

Open Date: 07/01/24

2024-0489

22 Roosevelt Ave

Open Date: 07/03/24

2024-0492

45 Erie St

Open Date: 07/08/24

2024-0496

2024-0497

51 Beach Ave

17 Harold P1

Open Date: 07/09/24

2024-0499

2024-0500

Generated By: BethCook On: 07/15/2024 At: 12:14 PM

3515 Walden Ave

68 Pleasant Ave

Identifier Complaint Type Status Owaner Complainant
104.16-6-18 Fire Call Out Open 99 Erie LLC
) Open Date: 06/30/24 Total #: 1
115.11-21-8.1 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Christopher
Rusinski
Open Date: 07/01/24 Total#: 1
104.16-6-4.1 Exterior Property Open Pamela Tamol = Bob Kowalewski
Maint
Open Date: 07/03/24 Total #: 1
104.11-8-34 Work w/out Permit  Open Air System
Products LLC
104.49-1-5 Work w/out Permit  Open Korterbox, LL.C
Open Date: 07/08/24 Total #: 2
104.11-2-9 Exterior Property Open Robert Buza Diana Gajek
Maint
104.75-1-17 Misc Open Kenneth
Kornacki

Open Date: 07/09/24 Total #: 2
Grand Total: 7

Page 1 of 1



[ Jo 1 98eq

WA LITL 3V $TOT/ST/LO O J00D og :Ag pajelousn

ismoyaadsuy [BjoL
¥L59-€89-91L
100498 (101U
reg ns103og uekig IL [ -Alquiassy  $T0Z/01/L0 0y 1edwod Jo ApeynQ Ystied) SAY YORISAET 67 8-2-S1°¥01
¥L59-£89-91L
yomy)
e pisiojod uehig IL [ -Alquessy  $Z0Z/01/L0 0¥ nadwogd Jo £pery o SAY YomrIBART £G] 1°6-2-ST#01
vLS9-€89-91L
jooyds
sseq Disio¥od uskig 3K | -AlquIsssy  yZ0Z/01/L0 0¥y adwog jo Ape1anQ (1ooyog) sy yowsaae 671 8-2-S1°%01
9785-676-91L
sseq 2uoIYOSL] He as(] [eloadS  $ZOT/80/LD exzsApy aokof IS WIBI[IIM 7861 Pr-STSI1
Z916-v89-91L
sseq QuOIYdSL] e as(y [e10adS  $Z0Z/20/L0 00007 Z2]A323{ A Suueof 1S WEBHIM 00€S L1-1-$T°911
YEVL-887-91L
ssed BUOIYOSL] NE] I ¢ - ssouisng  pZ0OZ/T0/L0 siojoy andwy yxoN 1S Aemprolg £8¢¢ S1-6-Z8'¥01
(PoD Jo A[quiassy
ssed Se[oAy ‘I WENIM K1 -Alquiassy  $Z07/62/90 POD JO A[qUIdSSY JI] JO 90Ul SJIT JO 3R1T) 1§ Kempeold 0609 02-Z-00'911
Jnsoy J0333dsug adAL ajeq B0 Aremrg SSIIPPY J2uapy

QUOIYOST] NEIN ‘UOPUSY 19GOY (I'TOTISI0%0 UekIg‘se[aaay "L, Welim siojoadsuy
¥20T/S1/L0 218 PUT $T0T/32/90 ‘318 MEIS

yi0dayg suondodsug

Jajseaury JO umof,



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway ¢ Lancaster, NY 14086 ¢ (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name: | DEC 10th Annual Village Wine Walk

Wine Walk

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s): geptember 14, 2024

Event Time(s): 3pm to 9pm

Applicant Name: Tommy Sweeney
Bailey Gavenda

Event Location:  \/jl|age Central Business District

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:
Lancaster Depew Elma Chamber of Commerce

Village Property Affected (If Applicable}

Requesting closure of West Main from Central
to small roundabout. Plan to place stage at
end of West Main near small roundabout.

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:
11 W. Main Street, Suite 100, Lancaster, NY

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
Requesting use of , 10 pub tables, garbage cans

Applicant Email: info@wnychamber.com

Applicant Phone  716-534-5160

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

Contact cell and email:

716-534-5160

“In charge person”:
Tommy Sweeney

ashwoodllc@gmail.com

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

All from 12pm-10pm

585-409-6593

Bailey Gavenda Info@wnychamber.com

All from 12pm-10pm

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

1000 People

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

21-80

Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 “Alcoholic Beverages"

Yes

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

Gimme Buffet Band from 6pm-9pm
Possible additional small performances




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.
No

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

Yes, 2-3 providers expected

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by hames and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

No

if applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

See attached propsed trail map for event planning
(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

None, limited by attendance
(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

Trash within each business hosting
(d) Location of Water Facilities:

Each participating merhcant will host water
{(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

N/A

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

11 and 19 West Main will host bathrooms as well as porta-toilets (4) positoned on map
{g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

Entrance and registration hosted at 12 West Main Street
(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

Food providers would host curb side on West Main Street (closure)
(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: {If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

N/A N/A
Date:

2l 2f

Post review disposition:; [/chllﬁage Board approved.
["]1Village Board not approved.
[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination: \ , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




abels ay3 uo wdopg:g
je pasunouue
q ||IM SIDUUIAA
iBbu1193s169y 10}
ISNf 3ziad e uifA

Kempeoug 0015
Buisinp sleasayy

1S elouny zy
‘09 deays jyoejg ayy

1S UleNl M
Jeg ajiqoN
SAO0Al 941 UO SBLIOWIIA

1S UIRIAl 'y
zmaig AU apjaIN

1S Ul "M ¥
ajdey papjio

9AY [B1UB) 91
3J01S YIOA MON 3YL

BAY |enUd) LE
auer pue sjhp

AV [eNUaD £
"Pi1 JeY2S 3 Waqoy

SAY Jelua) oS
3|j9
abe||IA s qoo)s

9AY [B1URD 9F
jenquag ug saisor

= siexe Alpusii- IS UlBIN "M L
N 199g kaney
22BUNUE) J0 FoqUIEY) o %
By madaq Aaisedue] afy, N % 7
k w ajejoooy)n

159104 >Jeq

\.M\QMQQ&W. )
Qe yrys P

BUIA,Q duiAdels

E ISUlBiN ‘M LL
, addoys Ao

aue] Aingswoo|g

—
Q
oy
(1]
>
<
o

ISUlBN "M LL
speal 3|jog Ajii

JAY [eNjua)

ISUBW "M LL
doys jueld
obiey snoiaid

1S.|D 1S Ul "M 6L

SONRYIV 9LL

IS UlBAN "M 6L

(wdg-wd/ abe1S) 19)ng swwig Pﬂ fsaxeg sajlqen
Kswea1) seded big @
IS Ulely "M 61l

simog Azoaig & al01s ayjeg sy

uonejs uonelpAH )

uoneusisiboy {r 1S UIBAL "M 61

9AY luesea|d leg auipy winisodwAg

OU&UEEOU .wO HOO—C.SWU—U ewq BUQQD hwummuﬁm\a AV R %Q P21s0H

1S WBN ‘M 61
ido1s yoea 1950]9 s w3
1e sdwels 103]|09
pue uoneoo| 7
pawybiybiy ISUlBN "M 6L
9y 1e Liels asea|d \§§Z *D “m\m\ Sla[omar Uiy 1soMm

cl

Ll

oL



Vzllage Of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Tancaster, NY 14086 3

oy

July 16, 2024

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Bow Tie Park
3825 Walden Ave, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

Due to an oversight at the April Planning meeting SEQR was not initiated for this
location, even though it was our intent to do so. The Planning Commission is
recommending that the Village Board pass a resolution to declare lead agency and start
the SEQR process as of the July 22™ meeting. This coordinated review should involve
the Town of Lancaster, NYSDEC, NYSDOT, ECDEP, and ECWA.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairman, Planning Commission

MR/NAK

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
William Schutt, Village Engineer
Kristopher Winkler, Applicant



RESOLUTIONS July 22, 2024

_lsl ' } ’ 2nd o \
Motion J Motion | |

1. Resolution to accept the following resignation from the rolls of the Lancaster Fire Department
as accepted at the Department meeting on July 9, 2024:

- Michael Korzelius from the Protective Hose Company.

1CTION - .~l/7/)rm'rJ
Denicd
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved h
Denicd
 Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied

IOV oo
Denied
Referto:

ACTION - 7.1/)/71'1)11':/
U Denied

. I\(‘/yl' 10!
|

CACTION - l/)/}/mu/
Denied
Refor to:

ACTION - Approved
Denicd
/\’('/i'/' fo!

Denicd
Referao:

ACTION - 1 I/Jp/mu/
|

10.

VACTION T tpproved |
Denicd g
Reforio: |

Page 1 Last Updated: 7/19/2024 10:43 AM



RES OLU““‘—“"—“V,..,_
HEETING QI],'ON %

Lancaster Fire Department

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O. Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Lancaster Fire Department Memorandum

DATE: July 15, 2024
TO: Mike Stegmeier - Village of Lancaster Clerk-Treasurer;
Village of Lancaster Public Safety Committee

FROM: Department Secretary Aaron Ruda
RE: Lancaster Fire Department Roster Changes for July 22, 2024 LVB Meeting

The member listed below resigned from the rolls of the Lancaster Fire Department and his
letter of resignation was accepted at the Fire Department Meeting on July 9, 2024.

Michael Korzelius - Protective Hose Company

Please contact me if you need any further information. Thank you for your time and attention

to this matter.

Sincerely,
Aarow Ruda

Aaron Ruda
Lancaster Fire Department Secretary

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



Last Updated: 7/17/2024 10:47 AM

COMMITTEE FOLLOW UP July 22, 2024
Date Sent to Cmte
FINANCE & CLAIMS » Unassigned Fund Balance Policy 11/13/2023
Chair — Schroeder » VFIS — LOSAP Administration & Benefit Options 04/25/2022
» RFP — Engineering Consultant Services 06/24/2024
PUBLIC WORKS » Fire Alarm Wire Removal from Street Poles 03/25/2024
Chair — Mikoley
PUBLIC SAFETY » Clark Street Parking Lot - ADA Crosswalk 03/25/2024
Chair - Maciejewski » Safety Concerns - Seating Area Cayuga Crk Park Terrace  10/10/2023
» Erie Street — Previous Crosswalk Location (near Avox) 03/11/2024
» Engine 2 Replacement — Bids Due 8/12 07/08/2024
BLDG LIGHTS & CODES > Municipal Building Report from CPL (west wall) 03/14/2022
Chair — Malone Schaefer »  Municipal Building Interior Upgrades 02/13/2023
»  Chapter 301 Subdivision — Possible Revisions 10/23/2023
» Need for New Generator — NEFH 01/08/2024
»  Airbnbs — Need for Regulations 01/08/2024
» Noise Concerns — 24 Central Avenue (Fattey Beer Co.) 02/26/2024
»  Building Alarm Systems 04/08/2024
» LMB Flooring — Asbestos Report 04/22/2024
»  Parking on Private Lots — Proposed Local Law 05/13/2024
HUMAN RESOURCES >
Chair - Maciejewski
COMMUNITY EVENTS » Sound System for West Main Street 07/26/2021
Chair — Malone Schaefer » Former AM&A’s Decorations - Inventory & Relocation 02/13/2023
» Renaissance Street Faire — Revised Event Application 06/24/2024
ECONOMIC DVLPMENT > 175" Anniversary Planning Committee 07/25/2022
Chair - Ruda » Benches & Relocation - NFTA Bus Stops 03/25/2024
SEWER » Delzer — 46 Oxford — Multiple Concerns & Complaints 08/14/2023
Chair — Mikoley » CBD Flooding & Manhole Not Accessible Covered by 04/10/2023
Mini-Roundabout West Main Project
» Sewer Camera Maintenance Issues 04/24/2023
» NYSDEC Annual Reporting Requirements 08/14/2023
» Private Side Investigations — Targeted Propertics 06/10/2024
GRANTS OPEN PROJECTS - AWARDED
Chair — Ruda » Cayuga Creek Park 06/28/2021
» Plum Bottom Creek Culvert - PHASE 1 (BridgeNY Grant) 12/27/2021
» WQIP 2021 Awarded — Sewer Mini-Systems 8 & 9 12/27/2021
» Firefighters Park Renovation 01/24/2022
» CSC — GHG Reduction Initiatives (Joint Project w/ Town) 08/08/2022
» ZEV Grant — EV Charging Station 08/08/2022



COMMITTEE FOLLOW UP July 22, 2024

» CDBG — Aurora Street Pedestrian Improvements 09/26/2022
» USDA Forest Service Tree Planting (Federal) Grant 04/24/2023
» Erie Cnty Muncipal Planning Grant - Comp Plan Updates ~ 01/08/2024
» NYSERDA CFI Grant - Central Ave Parking Lot EV Station  01/22/2024
» NYSDEC- UCF Program Tree Planting Grant Application 05/13/2024

» NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park 05/28/2024
» TAP — Central Ave Streetscape Broadway to Walden 06/24/2024
SUBMITTED APPLICATIONS
» Plum Botton Creek Culvert - PHASE 2 (BridgeNY) 07/24/2023
» DHSES Infrastructure/ Equipment Grant — Plymovents 04/22/2024
» Certified Local Government (CLG) Grant - Historic 05/28/2024
Property Preservation Guide
PENDING APPLICATIONS
» ErieNet Open Access Broadband Grant Opportunity 01/22/2024
» NYS Cybersecurity Grant — Intent Form Submitted 03/25/2024
» Watts Proposal #24-272 SSES Investigation and CAP
Report MS 2, 3, & 6 — EFC Planning Grant 05/13/2024
TECH & MARKETING » GIS Plan for Village Data 04/08/2024
Chair — Schroeder
CLIMATE SMART » CSC Certification — Planning a Path to Silver 09/26/2022
Chair - Ruda
OTHER PENDING ISSUES

Last Updated: 7/17/2024 10:47 AM



NDENCE

Mike Stegmeier

From: Arthur Herdzik

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 7:14 AM

To: Mike Stegmeier

Cc: Nicole Kisiel; Ashley Debbins

Subject: Fw: A proposed local law relating to the enforcement of signage restricting parking of
private lots.

Attachments: 2024 June 25 enforcement of private parking signage.pdf

Mike;

| suggest you arrange to include this email stream and the attached in the packet for
Monday's VB meeting.

Thanks Art

From: Arthur Herdzik <AHerdzik@lancastervillageny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 3:34 PM
To: Emma Eckert <EEckert@lancastervillage.org>; Michael Meyer <MMeyer@lancastervillage.org>; William Gummo

<WGummo@police.lancasterny.gov>; Matthew Fischione <MFischione@Ilancasterny.gov>; Nancy Stonebraker
<NStonebraker@lancastervillageny.gov>; AlA Michael Meyer <mmeyer@flynnbattaglia.com>; Caitlin Chaves Yates
<CChavesYates@lancastervillage.org>; James Allein <JAllein@lancastervillageny.gov>; Jeanine Kacala
<JKacala@lancastervillage.org>; Jeffrey Budzinski <JBudzinski@lancastervillage.org>; Joseph Keefe
<JKeefe@lancastervillage.org>; Sherry Campbell <SCampbell@lancastervillageny.gov>

Cc: Cyndi Maciejewski <CMaciejewski@lancastervillageny.gov>; John Mikoley <JMikoley@lancastervillageny.gov>; Lynne
T. Ruda <LRuda@Ilancastervillageny.gov>; Mike Stegmeier <mstegmeier@Ilancastervillageny.gov>; Tammie Schaefer
<TSchaefer@lancastervillage.org>; William Schroeder <wschroeder@Ilancastervillageny.gov>

Subject: Re: A proposed local law relating to the enforcement of signage restricting parking of private lots.

Emma;

Thank you for your below e-mail. By this e-mail | would like to respond to your points in
the order in which you present them.

You suggest that at section B of the proposed local law the sentence read: “Such shall
not be larger than two feet high than by three feet wide”. The difficulty with what you
suggest is that there would be no stated limit as to how small a sign couid be. There is
no assurance that in all locations signage so unfettered in size would be readily
discernible to passing motorists. Would we leave it to the Village CEO, the police
and/or the court to decide on a case by case basis how small a sign can be and still be

enforceable?

My impression is that the Village Board is very interested in accommodating
businesses in the Village. The local law as presently drafted leaves it to business

1



owners to decide in the first instance how large the signage should be and how many
signs should be on the premises in order to clearly advise unwelcome motorists that
their parking is not permitted. If a business owner decides that signage larger than two
feet high by three feet wide or that more than a single sign is necessary in order to
clearly notify drivers of restricted parking, then pursuant to section E of the proposed
local law, the business owner would likely need to get a building permit and perhaps a
certificate of appropriateness. In fact, the language of section E incentivizes business
owner to minimize the size of and number of the signs they post. For this reason my
recommendation to the Village Board would be that the language to which you refer in

section B not be revised as you suggest.

Your suggestion that “certificate of appropriateness” be capitalized has merit.
“Certificate of Appropriateness” is a term of art established at Chapter 184 of the

Village Code. | concur with the revision you suggest.

For reasons much akin to what | stated above, | feel that the use of a template is
counterproductive, unnecessary and needlessly costly. Such a template would imply
that there are restrictions as to the size of the signage and the size of lettering upon
the signage. Again the imposition of size restrictions on both signs and lettering would
be unduly restrictive on a business owner’s discretion. Again, any signage more than
two feet high by three feet wide would require a building permit and, if within the
Historic Preservation District, require a Certificate of Appropriateness. In such an
instance the Historic Preservation Commission could intercede to preserve historic
aesthetics. Furthermore incorporating, printing, and distributing images such as a
template within the Code is costly and for this reason alone should, if possible, be

eschewed.
Be sure to advise if this leaves you with any unresolved questions or concerns.

Yours;
Art

From: Emma Eckert <EEckert@lancastervillage.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Arthur Herdzik <AHerdzik@lancastervillageny.gov>; Michael Meyer <MMeyer@lancastervillage.org>; William

Gummo <WGummo@police.lancasterny.gov>; Matthew Fischione <MFischione@lancasterny.gov>; Nancy Stonebraker
<NStonebraker@lancastervillageny.gov>; AIA Michael Meyer <mmeyer@flynnbattaglia.com>; Caitlin Chaves Yates
<CChavesYates@lancastervillage.org>; James Allein <JAllein@lancastervillageny.gov>; Jeanine Kacala
<JKacala@lancastervillage.org>; Jeffrey Budzinski <JBudzinski@lancastervillage.org>; Joseph Keefe
<JKeefe@lancastervillage.org>; Sherry Campbell <SCampbell@Ilancastervillageny.gov>

Cc: Cyndi Maciejewski <CMaciejewski@lancastervillageny.gov>; John Mikoley <JMikoley@lancastervillageny.gov>; Lynne
T. Ruda <LRuda@lancastervillageny.gov>; Mike Stegmeier <mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov>; Tammie Schaefer
<TSchaefer@lancastervillage.org>; William Schroeder <wschroeder@lancastervillageny.gov>

Subject: Re: A proposed local law relating to the enforcement of signage restricting parking of private lots.



Art-

The HPC had a good discussion last week about the proposed Parking Sign law. Just a few notes,

In Section B, the sentence that reads "Such signage shall be at least two feet high by three wide" - should
probably have matching language to Section E. We suggest this sentence read, "Such signage shall be
not larger than two feet high by three feet wide." for consistency.

In Section E1 & E2, it uses the language "Certificate of Appropriateness” - we think that should be
capitalized.

Matt Fischione stated that the ECodes can include files with images. We also suggest the Template
Images attached be incorporated into the code for clarification for the public if possible.

Mike Meyer is working on a letter to the Village Board to this effect. | plan on being in attendance at the
Board Meeting on Monday if there are any other questions.

Emma Eckert
Secretary & Commission Member
Village of Lancaster Historic Preservation Commission

www.villageoflancasterhpc.com



ONIH3L137 ALIHM HLIM NMOYd 39 A1NOHS ANNOYONIVYE -«
OIHLOO AVMHOIH 39 dTNOHS JOV43dAL -

d32404N3 321710d
1'0¢-G2€ § 3A0J F9VTTIA H3LSVINVT
MV 40 ALTTVN3d ¥3ANN

1N0 433X SY3IH10 TV

2’-0" TALL

[SS34Aav SSINISNA]
[343H JWVN SSANISNA]
40 SNOYLVd ATINO H04 1d3)X3

0310141534 ONIMYVd

¢ 3dIM .0-.€

S31ON

X3l .l

X3l .2/L-1

1X3l .2/l

X3l .2/-¢

8 NOILO3S '1'02-62€§ Q0D IDVTIIA ¥3d NOIS ONIMEYL ON HO4 J1V1dNTL

d31SVONVYT 40 FOVTIIA



ONIMILLIT ILIHM HLIM NAMO¥E 39 TNOHS ANNOYOMOVE -«
OIHLOO AVMHOIH 39 A1NOHS 30V43adAL -«

J32404N3 321710d
1'02-G2€ §
4d0J J9VTTIA H3LSVINVT
MV 40 ALTVYN3d 43ANN

1'-6” TALL

INIXYVd ON

.
]

34dIM .0-¢

S310N

1X3l.l

1X3l .2/l-¢

O NOLLO3S '1'02-62€§ 3A0 IOVTTIA ¥3d NOIS ONIMEVYL ON HO4 J1V1dN3L

d31SVONVT 40 IOVTIIA



Village of Lancaster Local Law of the year 2024

A Local Law to accommodate enforcement of parking as restricted by
signage on privately owned premises.

Whereas, for the benefit of merchants and others doing business within the
Village of Lancaster, the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster desires to
enact legislation accommodating the enforcement of parking as restricted
by sighage on privately owned premises;

Be it enacted by the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster, New York as
follows:

1) Section 325-20.1 shall be added to Village Code Ch. 325, Vehicles and
Traffic, which shall state as follows:

§325-20.1 Parking as restricted by signage on privately owned
premises.

A. No person shall park, stand, or leave a motor vehicle upon any
privately owned premises without the consent and permission of
the owner or lessee of such premises.

B. When an owner of premises desires to limit parking to specified
persons and/or under specified conditions, the owner of the
premises may place signage informing the public as to the
persons for whom and/or conditions under which parking is
permitted. Such signage shall be at least two feet high by three
wide. Language as hereafter set forth and as further required by
section D shall be posted:

PARKING RESTRICTED (to be posted in at least 2.5 inch
lettering)

EXCEPT FOR ONLY (list persons and/or conditions
permitted, to be posted in at least 1.5 inch lettering)

ALL OTHERS KEEP OUT (to be posted in at least 1.5 inch
lettering)

UNDER PENALTY OF LAW- LANCASTER VILLAGE CODE
§325-20.1 (to be posted in at least 1 inch lettering)



POLICE ENFORCED (to be posted in at least 1 inch
lettering)

C. When an owner of premises desires to prohibit completely
parking thereon, the owner of the premises may place signage so
informing the public. Such signage shall be at least 18 inches high
by two feet wide. Language as hereafter set forth and as further
required by section D shall be posted:

NO PARKING (to be posted in at least 2.5 inch lettering)

UNDER PENALTY OF LAW- LANCASTER VILLAGE CODE
§ 325-20.1 (to be posted in at least 1 inch lettering)

POLICE ENFORCED (to be posted in at least 1 inch
lettering)

D. The signage set forth at sections B and C shall be
conspicuous, clearly discernable, securely fastened, and well
maintained. All wording shall be in capital letters. Typeface shall
be in Highway Gothic with white lettering upon a brown

background.

E. (1) Subject to subparagraph 2, if the provisions of either section
B or C and section D can be and are satisfied with a single sign,
not larger than two feet high by three feet wide, no building permit
pursuant to Chapter 104, Building Construction, or certificate of
appropriateness pursuant to Chapter 184, Historic Districts and
Landmarks, shall be required. Further, in such an instance
signage regulations included within Chapter 350, Zoning, shall not

apply.
(2) A certificate of appropriateness pursuant to Chapter 184,

Historic Districts and Landmarks, shall be required of any sign to
be mounted upon a building within the Village of Lancaster

Historic District.
F. Persons violating the conditions set forth on signage compliant

with either section B or C and section D shall be deemed to be
using said premises unlawfully without the consent of the owner

or lessee.



G. The words “POLICE ENFORCEMENT" and " UNDER
PENALTY OF LAW" on such signage shall be construed as
authorization given by the owner or lessee of such premises to
the Town of Lancaster Police and the Village of Lancaster Code
Enforcement Officer to enter upon the premises to enforce the
provisions of this section.

H. This section may be enforced by the Town of Lancaster Police
and the Village of Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer pursuant
to §325-48.C. of Article VIl and the provisions of Article X of the
Lancaster Village Code. Further, where the presence of one or
more unauthorized vehicles upon a premises signed pursuant to
either section B or C and section D precludes parking by an
authorized vehicle, the Town of Lancaster Police may arrange to
have each such unauthorized vehicle removed by an authorized
towing contractor as designated by the Town of Lancaster Chief
of Police. The owner or person in charge of a removed
unauthorized vehicle may redeem the same upon payment to the
authorized towing contractor of those towing and storage rates
authorized by the Town of Lancaster Chief of Police.

I. Proof of ownership of a vehicle shall be presumptive evidence in
the enforcement of this section that the owner parked or caused
his or her vehicle to be parked on such premises.

J. Upon the demand of the Town of Lancaster Police or the
Village of Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer, any owner or
lessee requesting enforcement of this section shall furnish a
signed, written statement that a specified vehicle was unlawfully
parked, or left upon his or her premises at a specified time without
consent of the owner or lessee. Further, such owner or lessee
shall be available to testify to such facts in court. Failure of an
owner or lessee to comply with these provisions shall be sufficient
cause for the Chief of Police or Village of Lancaster Code
Enforcement Officer to direct cessation of the enforcement of this
section as to the subject premises and all other premises of such

owner or lessee.



K. This section shall not be read to affect the application or
enforcement of any other state or local law regulating the standing
or parking of a vehicle.

2) This local law shall become effective the 20th day following its
enactment.



Sustainability and Community Climate Energy Coordinator Updates for Board Meeting
7/22/2024
Clean Energy Communities

The Village of Lancaster recently completed enough high-impact actions to qualify for a $50,000 Grant
under NYSERDA's Clean Energy Communities program.

Attached: Award Notification
Forestry Advisory Board

An extraordinary meeting of the Forestry Advisory Board to organize and plan the next steps for
USDA and DEC Urban Forestry Grants is scheduled for Thursday, July 25 at 3:00pm.

Urban Foresty: Growing the Canopy Seminar
Attached: Meeting Agenda
Green Vendor Fair at Fall Fest

Planning a Green Vendor Fair as part of Fall Fest in Fall 2024 to foster community engagement and
participation in environmental initiatives. Goal to invite local organizations to participate. Pending
confirmation of date of event to confirm final details.

Utilization of EV Charger in Past 30 Days

Note: Y-axis label is Hours

@ Charge Sessions

[

0 I III I I

22Jun 24jun 26Jun 28Jun 30Jun 02 jul 04 jul 06)ul  08Jul 10Jul 12 )ul
24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24



Village of Lancaster

erda.sm.clean.energy.communities <cec@nyserda.ny.gov>

Wed 2024-07-03 1:43 PM

To:Sustainability <sustainability@lancastervillageny.gov>;jasonkul@buffalo.edu <jasonkul@buffalo.edu>
Cc:erda.sm.clean.energy.communities <cec@nyserda.ny.gov>

Congratulations! According to our records, your municipality recently completed enough high-
impact actions to qualify for a $50,000 Grant under NYSERDA's Clean Energy Communities

program.

You have three months from the date of this email (DUE DATE: October 3, 2024) to go online
and apply for your grant. Please note that under the recently revised Ciean Energy.
Communities Program solicitation, NYSERDA is no longer providing grant extensions. For more
information, please review the program Guidance Document.

NYSERDA will not be issuing a press release regarding your grant. If you would like to issue a release, please send us a version to review and
we will work with our communications department to provide you a quote. Please leave ample time for review prior to planned distribution.

If you have any questions regarding your grant, please do not hesitate to contact your local
Clean Energy Communities Coordinator (copied) who is working on NYSERDA's behalf to help

you navigate the program:

Clean Energy Communities Coordinators are trained to help you develop the best possible
grant application. They provide guidance and can help facilitate brainstorming, project selection,
and application development. Coordinators are available to assist communities, but they do not
make program decisions or participate in evaluating grant applications. Responsibility for the
content of the grant application, the decision to submit, and the project outcome rests with the
community, not the Coordinator. Please read the Clean Energy Communities Guidance
Document prior to completing your application.

Thank you for your interest in NYSERDA's Clean Energy Communities Program.
Again, congratulations!

Clean Energy Communities Team
NYSERDA

17 Columbia Circle | Albany, NY 12203-6399
nyserda.ny.gov

follow : friend : connect with NYSERDA




ANM S9UQ PIIM o AISSINN YO SHYAA « J815EDUERT JO 3BR|JIA « SDIPMS URGIN 4O} JS3USD

oleyng 1e Aysisaiun « “1daq AemybiH BpUBMBUO] JO UMO] » DU} ‘AISSINN S[9IDIYDS o AN 2241-3Y » OJeyng uadQ

» ABMUDBILE) JaAIY BIEBRIN o DT YHWS ADURN « DT1d ‘109321 2dedspue] einpudp AJ[OIA « DU| ‘SWS1SAS 824N0SaI]

e UOISUDIXT 8ARRISAO0)) [|9UI0D) AJUNOY) BLIT « IDIAIDS 2dedSpUET SIa]|T « "2U| 9ARRISd00) SO » dNOUC) 9DIN0SSY
Kaneq « dnoio plocg) auUDWSLD) « WINJRIOGLY HOW JO SPUSLIL 9)1RIS Ojeyng « "dUj ‘Bouel|jyyigd « PuUn{ usalic) ojeyng

SHALIOddNS

Buluueld g JUBWUOLIAUT jO JusWedag AJunod aug « Jauspleo ysijbul

SHOSNOAS

191U Judwsbebug pue yoeaainO AHUNWWOD) S,)ued |jOMSOY

NOILVOO]
sapjUnWwo) e ‘buoiisuily Auoyjuy
NOILVLI'TIOVH] ONILAdWN

Adoued 284} uequn JUSI|ISDI pUE ISNQOJ B Piemo] djeloger||0d pue Ajiunuitiod ayj abebua 0] sAem a10|dxa am se sn ulof

NOILdIHdOSd(J WVHdO0dd

€0C¥L AN OTV44N8 "INNIAVY NVDIHDIW £L06 | WV OE:LL - WV 00:6 | ¥20T ‘91 AInl

SiapDa| A11s3.104 UDGI( Auno? al3g yim uoissnasip v

AdONV)) HdHL OZ:SO&O

Fm,ﬁmm—MOh Z< ddf




AdONVD dH.L ONIMOAD :AALSTAO] NvdAN

ueH ydaso[
Buosnswiy Auoyiuy

Buosyswiy Auoyiuy

Buoiswiy Auoyiuy

Buoasuy Auoyiuy

Buonswiy Auoyuy
Buossway Auoyiuy
uoljepuno

Ae Joquy [euonep ‘sesi] Ajlunwwo?) 1oy aduel||y
uasyds Hew g (‘D'q) @a4) Aase)) {|a1o1yds malpuy

YHwS Aduep g 3OLUIBAA DIIPUIY, ‘BUllM UIADY

yywg AoueN g uep ydaso|

“Japinold Ayunpoddo jonba up sj uoinisur siyy
"23IA3S 152404 S} 3yl Aq papino.d sy pafoid siyy sof yoddng

Buiso|D
sda)g uonoy :dn-doy
saljunuodd( € 1IN Yealy

uoiBay ayy ul Aysalo4
uequn [nyssa0ong 03 sabua|jey) :Z INQ yealq

yealg

uoIb6ay 9y} Ul WNUSWO
Anysaio4 uequn Buip|ing :[ InQ yeaiq

SUOI}ONPOoJIU| JO punoy Buluajybi

s1opea A1)sa104 uequ) [euolileN wouy uoljelidsu|
ABojouyda] % suy 10} 1ajuad)
ojeyng Yylm uolje|eisul e ue sjeald)

JAym, ano auo|dxg

SWOD[aM

GC-LL

0c-11

8G-0L

8€-0l

8¢-0lL

00-0lL

0S-6

0¢-6

OL:6

00-6

VANTOYV




7 funf

Civil Engineering

Project Management
Municipal Engineering Construction Support Services

Land Surveying SWPPP Services

ASSOCIATES

VILLAGE ENGINEER PROGRESS REPORT

FOR SERVICES RENDERED
July 3, 2024 to July 16, 2024

Services rendered this period included:

A.

B.

GO mMmmogn

H.

Village Board
Reviewed Board packets, prepared progress reports.

Planning Commission

Discussed Bow Tie Park 3825 Walden Avenue SEQR process with Planning Commission
Chairman Reinhold and CEO Fischione. Discovered that SEQR was only discussed during
April 18 Planning Commission meeting with no action being taken. Assisted with
preparation of memo to Village Board requesting that Village Board initiate SEQR
Process July 22 by declaring Lead Agency and beginning coordinated review. Completed
review of submitted updated plans and report for Bow Tie Park 3825 Walden Avenue
and submitted to petitioner’s engineer. Also advised petitioner’s engineer about status
of SEQR and recommended they proceed to submit site plans to NYSDOT, ECDEP, and
ECWA for approval.

. Building Department
. Department of Public Works

Forestry Advisory Board

Climate Smart Communities (CSC) Task Force

. Stormwater Management Officer

Working with the WNY Stormwater Coalition on the new SPDES General Permit for
Stormwater Discharges from Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s) Permit
No. GP-0-24-001 and particularly the Stormwater Management Program (SWMP) Plan
which is scheduled to be made available during normal business hours to the M54
Operator’s management and staff responsible for implementation as well as the NYDEC
and the general public. Draft SWMP was issued 7/8 for review and comment. Only
comments received to date are from Shawn Marshall.

Floodplain Administrator

Continued ...

37 CENTRAL AVENUE LANCASTER NEW YORK 14086-2143 P 716-683-5961 F 716-683-0169 WWW.WMSCHUTT.COM



Floodplain Development Permit for proposed fence within floodplain of Plum Bottom
Creek issued to Owner of 25 Washington. After work is completed, an inspection will be
performed and Compliance Certificate issued.

I. 1/1 Correction Project & DEC Consent Order
J. ECSD No. 4 Board of Managers

K. Level 2 and Level 3 DCFC Charging Stations
We have delineated a scope of work and will prepare separate proposal to develop

respective bid and contract documents for Level 3 DCFC Charger.

L. Replacement of flooring throughout Municipal Building
Met with AMD Environmenta! Consultants, Inc. on July 10 to discuss list of 5 priority
segments and to request their fee proposal to design/administer asbestos abatement.

AMD’s proposal is expected to be received on 7/19.
V1. Phase 1 Plum Bottom Creek Culvert Rehabilitation Project
N. NYSDOT TAP Grant Application — Central Avenue Streetscape Project.

O. Sewer Committee

Respectfully submitted,

William E. Schutt, P.E.
Village Engineer

2407-16-07283B-V LANC-PROGRESS REPORT-wes1

Page 2 of 2



uolNn||od 131eMULIO)S
Sunuanaid 9 SulAyusp)

0} 3pING s.U3ZD VY
‘uoljeulwi|3 9 uowdaaq
adxeydsiq 111

UOIBOD IS1BMULIOIS ANAA

umog:l  eBeAiA A9

$8)RI00SSY B PNYOS LA
13puap

Buusawbug syep

“ouf ‘exurD g JBWNEgSSNN
BusesuiBuz uospineqg We
Buiraauibug gHY

237 uUosJaned YJe|D
S1o1s1J UoljeAIasUOD
Ja1em B 110§ fjuno esebelp g a3
oleyng e ANNS

Mda funog esebey
WSQ/Md0/daQ Aunog atig
SJUBYNSUOD pUE s31oualily

(A) umoisBunoy

(1) prapeaym

(1) 4@p104

(1) uojajpuad

{D) epuemeuocy yyiopy
pJeog Jajepn sjjed esebeyy
{1) yodx207

(1) uoysima

{A) uoisiman
(1) enquey
Aunog esefiejy

{1) eoBUag 1S3
{1) epuemeuo]
{D) epuemeun|

{A) ueoig

(1} y4eg pieyai0
(A) sied paeyouQ
{1) s9yseoue

{A) 491seOUE]

(D) euuemeyoe
(A) 21owuay

(1) Banquey

(A) Banquueyy

(1) puejs; pueag
(1) suen3

(L) ewi3

(1) uapg

{A) Bd0INY }sB]
(A) madag

(L) ssuase|g

(1) eBemopioayn
Auoyiny samag ojeyng
(1} uojsog

(A) 1epselg

(1) esomny

() ejoBuy

(1) 1540wy

(1) uapyy

(A) uap(y

Aunog a3

L0120 J31eMULIOIS ANM

‘SUOIRINBA. 13]RMULIOLS || 35BYd § 31.lS

JIOA MBN Ylm sarjdwos ey weadoud juawaSeuewr
Jajemulio)s e Funuawaldw pue Suidopasp

U0 Aj3n11231|0D 1om 0} Al1e|n8as 519aW UOIRO) 3Y |

‘uonnjjod J91eMuII0)s JO

spedwl aanegau ayy sonpad o) sweaBold dojanap pue
§324nasal Zulsixa Ajuapl 0] Uotjeloge||od jeuoidal
3zi1IN 0] 51 UOIN|EOD) 3Y3 JO |20 ay) -3yl Jo Ajjenb
1no axueyud pue sAemialem ino Pajold o) wesSoud
WawWageuew 13jemuwao)s e dojanap o) Jay1s30]

Paulof aneYy HIOA MIN WI3)S3/x\ UL SJURNSUOD
pue 5313Ua3e JUAWILIBAOS *SAIUNWIWOD JO JBqUINU v

Anpenb asjem praj0.4d 0} diysiaujed vy

UO}I[ROY) 131RMULIO]S
FIOA M3AN UI2159/\



"Ajjedpiunuw |e20] INOA 0)
pauiodas aq pjnoys pue ‘wa|qoud
B 5] 313y} Jeyy ugdis e aq pjnod siy ]

“1ayjeam Aip 3uunp Ajepadsa
‘sadid 121eMUI0)s WOy 381eYPdsIp

JO sjunowe ajedoaddeul

10§ 1IN0 2A3 ue dasy 0} Jaquisaway

3|qepalap jou
SJe 5|3A3] SULIO|YD pue (8'/ -6°9) [ewlou
aJe sjaA3] Hd ey} aunsua 0} 1sd1y 12jem
10od 3y} 1551 sAem)y “uajem Jo Apoq

B oJut Apdadip u3jem j00d UlRIp J9ABN e

ysem
1e> 3y} 0} Jed UnoA e} 40 ‘Aemaniip
3y} UO JO peajsul ssedd uo sapiyan usepy e

$AB3| JOJ SIPIYSA O3y e

saoepns paned wouy Aeme
seate Assedd 0juo sjnodsumop pPaalq e

1pd anoA Jayge dnyply e
(WdI1) 1awaBeurpy 1534

pajeadalu| Jnoge wies| sappilsad ploay e

SPeOoL PUE SHEMB3PIS ‘SARMIALIP WOy
$590%2
Aue dn daams :A|BuLieds siazyipeay as(y e

suledp wiols umop 3uiyiAue dunp JaaspN e

Angendy 1aie/\ Pa104d
0} 0 ue) nop s8uiy |

‘@t noA yybiu
Us 246 noA Jybry.

8201-£89-91/ 2100\ UAR)Ie)
okyuoD ‘abskydsiq oI|| uk poday of

LUBISAS Jamas w105 ayl Suireuuieuos

s| a31eydsip 1|1 UB Jey) s1031ed1pul

d4e ‘UOIjeUILLERIUOD JO 3DUIPIAD J3Y10 10

SpNs ‘1opo |NOj ‘alsem a3emas d|qisiA “alieydsip
1211 ue d1e3IpUl ABW SIY] ‘[[RIUIRS JUSDDL

OU u3aq sey 313y} usym SuImoly4 s1 ||ejNO

3yl §1 "yup o adid e aq Aew | “|leHno 1aMmas
ULIO)s e 5] J3)em JO Apoq e ojul pagieydsip si
MOJ} a13YM WIRISAS 1amas tilo)s B Ul jutod ay ),

adxeydsiq Y| Jo sudis

SIUBPIDdY Aempeoy woly s|ids e

41v ‘pinid
jedg ‘BZIBYPNUY SRO ‘IO SHEIT OINY e
sjue) ondag woyy 28edass e

3lse/x\ SNOPJRZEH |elsNPU| / |BISISUIWOSD
/ Ployasnoy jo |esodsiq Jadoadw) e
jesodsiq 1O 2158/ Jodosdwl] e
lemarse Alpune] e

a8emas e

sadaeyasiq 121||] Jo sajdwexy

~1ajem

30 $31poq 1Yo pue ‘sweans ‘s1anl Suipunoins
01 Iajem uter podsue) o} AJ9)os 1s1xa pue SuiyjAue
$5320.4d 10 je243 0] dn 135 JOU 2le SWBISAS JaMas
wo)s [edpiunwt jey) Jaquisuwias o Juerodut st 3

TeZa)|1 51 S19M35 LLLIOIS Ut

JI2]eAALIIOTS uey] 1310 BUIIAUE JO [8S0dsiq "a1sem
40 sadA] snouea jo asodsip 03 s1ajuUl Ulelp WLIo]S aY)
asn sjenplalpul ‘sased uaylo u| ‘sadid Ja1emuio)s
ojut paddes sadid aysem aney sjenpiaipul

pue saiuedwod *sadueIsUl WS Ul “d|qeiuaaald

Aisea
3Je IYM JO AuBW ‘sARM JO JBQUUNU B Ul SWIB)SAS
J3M3s WIIOYs UL dn pua sjueINj|Od "JA1BMULIO)S JO
Aladijus pasoduwlod JoU | Jey) WISAS 1amas ULIO]S
jedpiunw e 03 ag1eydsip Aue si afaeydsip w1 uy

«281eyasiq i, 3YL

“SIUBUIIBIUGD

481{l} 10 ueap 01 Ayiqeder ays aney jou op avejd U sWalsAs
AIBAMULIO)S 3Y] “13AL JO WIeaJ)s ® SB UDNS "13{IN0 |einjeu & O}
sadid pue saydiip jo satias e yBnouy 5333l3s Ao se yons sadepns
SJqRaULIadL WIOY 131M A3AUOCY SUIRID ULIO)S ‘[{eyulel Buling

‘uonnjiod 121eMULIO]S SI

SIUYL "Judwiieas) Ou Yum pagieydsip ale Asy) ataym
sAemualem 0} way) sprodsued) pue sugap pue
‘a5e3.3 pue |10 ‘s19zZ1|1343) ‘sapdusad ‘s *asem
[ewiue ‘[1os se yons syueinjjod dn syid 1 ‘Appead ug
"3244 JURUIWIBIUOD S| JOUNL IS]BMULIO)S Y} ‘Aljeap]

*191em JO salpoq

1220} 01 A|1P3aIPp U ASAUOD pUE JJOUNI 131RMULIO)S
123]|0> - saydyip pue sadid *s)aju) uesp wWIols
—SWA)SAS Jamas wiols [edpiuniy sume] padols
pue ‘|10s a1eq ‘seate paned Jano ‘sdojjoour uloly
SMO|} J] "PUNOIZ 3Y) OJUI 3ROS JOU S30P 1YLl MOUS
BU]aW 10 IR WIOL IB1BM SI JJOUNI JDIBMULIOLS

adieydsiq ||| P 191LMULIOLS



watts
95 Perry Street 120 East Washington Street 325 Gold Street .

ArChI:tECtS Suite 300 Sulte 414 Suite 701 "\.\_

&Engmeers Buffalo, NY 14203 Syracuse, NY 13202 Brooklyn, NY 11201 <

Biweekly Memorandum

To: LYNNE T. RUDA
MAYOR - VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
5423 BROADWAY
LANCASTER, NY 14086

From: Shawn Marshall
Date: July 19, 2024
Subject: Bi-Weekly Status update for the following items:

ANNUAL CONSENT REPORTING (20240255)

VOL PRIVATE SIDE OVERSIGHT (20240307)

VOL POINT OF SALE INSPECTION ASSISTANCE (20240308)
2025 POST-CONSTRUCTION ENG. REPORT (20240309)
VOL MS4 COORDINATION (20240310)

VOL STORM INVESTIGATION (20240314)

The following is a summary of work that has been completed under the projects listed above in the last 2 weeks, with a look
ahead to what is to be completed in the next 2 weeks.

Items Requested from the Village

e Village comments on the Consent Report to be submitted to NYSDEC
®  Parkview Court - H2H Testing Reports

Items Recelved from the Village
e List of Homes to be removed from the Home investigation on Southwest Parkway.

Tasks Completed in the Last 2 Weeks

ANNUAL CONSENT REPORTING (20240255)

e DRAFT - Annual Consent Order Report has been compiled and has been sent to Village Board for review.

o Expecting to send to NYS DEC on 7/23.
¢  Order on Consent Report review meeting with NYSDEC is scheduled at 1:30 pm on August 14, 2024 at the Lancaster

Municipal Building.

VOL PRIVATE SIDE OVERSIGHT (20240307)

e Finalized postcards to Village residents informing them of testing and sent to Village for printing/mailing.
e Removed homes on Southwest Parkway from list for testing due to information provided by Sup. Cisco.

VOL POINT OF SALE INSPECTION ASSISTANCE (20240308)

e Shadowed point of sale inspections as of 7/18/24:
o Noinspections this period.
e  Will be implementing a step-by-step procedure to be implemented.

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~ SYRACUSE ~ NEW YORK Transform by design.



Watts

Architects

&Engl neers

Bi-weekly Update Memo - July 19, 2024

Village of Lancaster Term
Watts Project Number 20240312

e 31 party Certificate of Compliance form, ready for use.

2025 POST-CONSTRUCTION ENG. REPORT (20240309) - No Activity - work to begin Spring 2025.

VOL MS4 COORDINATION (20240310) -

e Email regarding a development project on Walden Avenue.

VOL STORM INVESTIGATION (20240314)

No Activity ~ No camera truck available

e Discussed with Sup. Cisco if we should continue with using Depew’s camera truck or go to an outside contractor. le:
National Watermain, Kandey, or Pipe Eye.

Tasks to be Completed in the Near Future

Continue to oversee and assist with new Point of Sale Procedure implementation.
Court Street Stormwater investigation.

Mail out postcards and start private side testing at homes identified on list.
Complete paperwork to get TECsmith scheduled for 2025 flow monitoring.

Assist Village as needed for CFA Grant application.

Continue to check weekly for EFC planning grant.

Watts R:\2024\20240312 Lancaster Sewers\02. Corres Page 2 of 2



